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NOTICE

h _ Notice is hereby miven that the 307 Annuai Gunoral Meating of the Mcmbars of Qasis Securmeg Limited
will be held on Friduy, Septembar 22, 2017 at Raja Bahadur Compound, Building No.3, 2% ﬂaar, 43
Tamarind Lane, Forr, Mumbai — 400 801 at HE30 aum to ransact the f‘ollﬂwmg bus:ncss

. DRDINARY BUSINESS:

L. To recelve, consider and adopt the Audited T:n&ncmi Statements as ab 31" Mamh, 2647
{standalum& & ﬂonsoitdal—:..d} together with the Report of Board of Dizectors and Auditors thereon.

2. Ta appoint a Diretor in place of Mr. Anil Bagri (DR No.: 00014338) who retirés b}’ rotation
.and is eligible’ for re-appointment,

3 Foconsider andd i thought ﬁt o pass the fattawing, resclution as nn_{}rdin'ary Resolurion:
“RESOLVELD that pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applidabla provisiass, it
any, of the: Companies Aet, 2013 and the Rules framed therednder, as amended from time to time,
Mfs Aalok Mehte & Co., Chartered Accountams (Firm Registration No. 126756W) be and e
hereby re-appointed as Auditors of the Company in to hold office from the condlusion of this
Annual Generst Meeting (AGM) HI the conclusion of the next Annun General Meeting of the
Company at such remuneation ag may be mytoally agreed between the Board of Dirsstors of the
Compa‘iny and the Auditons.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To consider and if thought £t to pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution: - -

- "RESOLVED THAT pursuant fo. provisions of. Seetion 20 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other
applicable provisions, H any, of the said act and relovant rudes preseribed thereunder, whereby a
document may be served an any member by the company by sending it to him by post or by
regierered post or by speed post of by courler o7 by delivery to his office nddress ot by such
clectronic or other mode as 'may be preseribed, the consent of the company be and is hereby
atcorded {0 charge from the member Iy advance equivalent to the estimated acwal oxpenses of
delivery of the documents puesuant 10 any reguest mads by the sharsholder for delivery of such
docament to him through a particudar mode of service mentloned sbove provided such request
stong with the requisite fee has been ditly roccived by the company at feast one week a{ivann& of
the dispatch of the document by the company,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Direstors or Key Manngerial Personnel of the Company be
and are heveby severally authorised 1o do all duch acts, deeds, matters and things as they may in
their absolute discretion deem necessary, propsr o destrabie and to setthe any question, difficulty,
doubt that may arise In respeet of the matter aforesaid snd further to do afl such acts, deeds and-

things 25 may be necessary, proper or dessmbta or expedient o give effest w0 the above
resofution,”

I\{)TES

FoA MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE Mt‘,ﬂ'f‘ NG 1§ ENTITLED TO
ATPOINT A PRORY / PROXIES TQ ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELP
SUCH A PROXY / PROXIES NEED \IGT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.
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A person ¢an act as proxy on beliell of members not sxeceding fifly 36 and holding in the
agpresate ot mere thin ten peroant (10%) of the total share capital of the Company. The
instrument of Proxy in order to ba effeative, should by deposited at the Reglstered Office of the
Company, duly completed and signed, not fess than 48 howrs before the commencentent of the
mesting. A Proxy form is sent herewith. Proxics submitted o behpif of the companies, socisties
sta,, must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable. o
Mermbers / Proxties ave requested 1o bring duly-fillid Anendance Siip along with thelr cdpy of
Artal Report to the Meeting, : ' S

b case of Joint holders attending the Mecting, enly such jolnt holder who is higher in the order of

sumes will be entitled to vale at the mecting. L )
Statement seltifg out material facts pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which
sets ‘out detells refating to Hem number 4 of the Notite, is annexed hereto and information
requirad in respect of appointment/ reappointment of direotors a5 per Regulation 36(3) of the
SERI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements), Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial
. Standards on General Meotings undor item 2 are also sanexed hereto, c
‘The Register of Membery and Shave Transter books of the Company will remain cloged from
Wisdnesday, Septembér 20, 2017 to Friday; September 22, 2017 (both days inelusive).
Members holding shares in electronic form are requested o intimate immediately any change in
thatr address or bank mandaies to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining
- their demat account. Members holding shares fn physical form ave requested to advise any
change in their address or bank mandates immediately 1o the Régistrar and Share Transfer Agent
e, Satellite Corporate Services Pyt Lid, .

Por any fssistance regarding share transfers, transmissions, change of address or bank mandates, -

non-reeeipt of dividends, duplicate £ missing shaes cartificates and other relévant matters, the
Registrar and Teensfer Agents of the Company may be contected. - o
Members who hold shares in elactronio forem are reauested to mention their DP 1D and Clieat iD
aumber and those who hold shares in physical form are requested to mention their Folio Numbér
in the Attendance Slip for attending the Mecting to facilitate identification of membership at the

" Annuat General Meoting, B . e el
Members are regquested to bring their copies of the Annual Report at the time of sttending the
Annudi General Meoting, T
Membars seeking further intbrmation on the financial accounts are requested-1¢ write to the
Company at keast seven doys before the meeting, so that sefevant infarmation ean be kept ready at
this meeting. ' : ' o

. Transfer of the unpaid / uncliimed dividend ete. 1o the Javestor Education anid Pm:gc:ion'_Fund in

terms of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2813 is not applicable, . :

‘The Securities Exchange Board of India (SEB{) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in scourity inarket, Sharcholders holding shares in
cleatranic form are, therefore requested 10 submit the PAN to thelr Dapository Participunt with
whorm they are maintaining their demat accounts, Shareholders holding share in physieal Form
can submit theie PAN details to the Company. ' :

10, Mombers may also note that the MNotice of this Annuald Genral Mueting and the Anmual Report

11 The Notice of the AGM slang with the Annual Report 2016-17 i being sent by electronic mode '

fFor the year 2016-17 will also be available on the company™s website: www oasisdapg.com for
download. ' ' S

to those Members whose e-mait addresses avo rupistered with the Company/Depositories, unless
any Muamber has requested for a physical copy of the same, For Members who have not
‘rogistered their ¢-mait addressas, physical coples are being sent by the permitied mode.

"
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12. Members holding shares in physical form are requested 1o consider converting their xlm.id'mg rr:; .

- dematerizfisud form to cibminate all eishs associated with physical shares, Memberns can mmct the.. -

Reghutrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company in this rogard. _ ..
" 13, To support the ‘Green Initiativa® the Members who have hot registered their e-mail addresses
ase requested to register the same with Saelhite Corporate Services Pvi. Lid. / Depositories.

14, Al docurents referred 10 in the accompunying Motive and the Explanatory Statentent shall be

" apen for inspection at the Roghtered Office of the Company, during normal business hrs (10:00
am o 6:00 pm) on all working days except Saturdays & Sundays (including Public Hulidaysy
upto the date of the Annust General Meeting, '

15. A route map showing directions to reach the vente of the 30 AGM is given &t the end of this
Notice.

16, VGTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS:

" in compliance with the provisions of Section }08 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
framed theraunder, and Regulation 44 of Securities And Exchange Board OF India (Listing
Obligations And Bisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 30135, and the Secretarisl Standards on
Gunerst Meetings (552) issued by the Institute of Company Secrclsmcs of India, the Company is
pleased to provide members facitily to éxercise right 1o vote &t 30™ Annual General, Memung
{AGM)Y by clectronic means and the business may be transucted through oYt sc:rwws
provided by Central Uﬂpﬂﬂ!mi‘t% Services Limited (CDSL) '

A. The instructiong for members Tor voting electroicaily are as snder:-
b, in case of members receiving eanath:

£ Log on 1o the e-voting website wynw.evatinpindit.com duting the voting period.

(i Click on “Sharcholders™ lab, -

iy MNow, select the "COMPAMY NAME from the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT

fivy  Mow Enter your User [D (For CDSL: 16 digits benefi ca:.-w [0, For NSUH.: § Character DP 1D
followed by & Diglts Cliont 1D, Members holding shares in Physical Form shoukd enter Folio
Number registercd, with the Company and then enter the eupreda coda as displayed and Cimk
o Login.

v} i you are holding shares in Demat form and had togged on to wivw, wngsngm{!gg,gg m and
vened on an aarlier voting of any company, then your exiafing password is to be used, iF:,u::-u
are & first time user folow the steps piven below.

fvi}  Mow, fill up the following details in the appropriute boxesn

For Members holding shargs | For Members holding shares

in Dot Forn ) i Physleal Form
AN Enter your ) dight alphi-numeric *PAN issqed by Income Tax Deparpns
{Appticable for both demat sharcholders as well as physical siu;ruhaiders}
OB | Enter the Date of Birth as reaorded in your demat aceount or in the company
recards for the snid demaf socotnt or folio in ddfmmivyyy formal,
Drividend Enter the Dividend Bank Deteils as recowded in your demat account orin the

Dank Dretails#f | company records for the said demat aceount or folio.

Mease pnier tho DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order 1o login. W the details
are ROt recorded with the depository oF company ploase enter the member id /
Folia number n the Dividend Bzm}: detaily Held,

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Compemy/Depository Participant are regquested to
© use the first two ketters of their name and the sequence nitmber in the PAN fAicld, In case the sequence
number is less than 8 digits water the applicable number of &3 belore the number after the first two
-, chameters of the name. c.p: if your name is Ram:.sh Kumar with sequence num!;ar:r b then enter
. RADRGOOGO!Y in the PAN fekd.
# Plesse enter any one of the details inordur to login, In cass both-the details are not rcc:nrd:::d with the .
- dépasitory or company please enter the muinber id / folo number in the Dividend Bank details field. o




i
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After entering these dotails apprt.:a;hri_s::tuiy, abicK on “SUBMIT™ tab.
Members holding shares in physical form will then ceach didectly the Company selection soreen.
However, members holding shaves in demat form will now reach *Password Creation’ menu

wharein they aco reauired 16 mumiamrs}y enter their Jogin password in the new password field.

Kindly nows thas this password i to be aléo used by the demat holders for vating for resolutions
af any other compuny on which they are eligible o vote, provided that company opts for e-vating
thraugh COSL platform. i1 is srongly recommended pot 1o shage your passwnrd with any other
person and take utmost care (o keep your password confidéntial.

Por Members holding shaves in physicat form, the dﬁ!dif& can bes used only for remote e.-vntmg on
the resolutions contained In this Matice, , :

‘Chek on the EVEN for the Company

On the voting page, you wilf see Resolution deseription and against.the siitne the op:mn “YES #
NG for voting, Select the dption YES or NO s desired. The option YES implies thm ;.rou assent
to the Resahution and option NO imyitieh that you dissent to the Resolution,

“ Click on the “Resoluions File Link™ I you wish to view the entive Resolutions. .
After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT®, A confirmation

" by wilt be displayed. H you wish to confirm your vote, elick on “OKY, else to Lhangr; your vqm
slick on "CANCEL" and aveordingly madify your vote, .

Onee yoir “CONFIRM® vour vote on the resolution, you will nét be allewed to rodify your voto,
You can also lake ot print of lh{.. mtmg done by you by clicking on "Chck hcre to prmt" option
ont the Voting page.

i Bemat seconnt holdes has tbrgmmn the chenped password then enfer the Usar ID and coplehi
eady click on Fargot Password & enter the dotails as prompted by e system, '

Institntional sharcholders (.o, othor than Individuals, HUF, MR ete.) are reguived 1o log on 1o
wanw.evotingindis.co.in and register themsebves a3 Corporates. After receiving the login details
they have 1o link the sccount(S) wiich they wish o vote on and then cadl their vote. They shoubd
untond 4 seannid copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attarney {POAY which they have
tssyed in Favour of the Custodian, iFany, in PDF format in the system for the serutinizer to verify

the game Bnd ok aE:m emath 10 pdmby@onseans g m

2. T case of members mcewmg th physical copy:

®
A

Please follow all steps From sh no. {8 to sk no(uvil) abovetocestvate, |

n cose vou huve any querics or issmes regarding e-voling, you may refor the I‘requemi:.' ﬁ.sku!
Guestions CPAQS" and e-voting manuab avatbabie al wwvw, t::'l.rmmgmdm co.in under help thn
or wiite an email 10 helpdesk ot svarinmifedstindia com

The rmote e-voting period compences on Monday, Sﬁp‘!ﬂmbﬂr 18, 2017 {m 60 am 1ST) and
ends on Thursday, September 25, 2017 {5:00 pm I8T). During this period sharcholders® of the
Company, halding sharas either in physical form or in demmeriaiized form, us on the cut-off date
of Friduy, Suptember 15, 2017, may cast thelr vote elestronically. The remote é-votiog module

shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thercaler, Once the vole on o resohulion is cast by the
sharcholder, the sharaholder shall not be sllowed w change it subsequently. Members who wish
e enst vote through physieal ballot form, should send stich Form to the Sorwtindzer so as to reach

briem / her not dater than Thursday, Septenyber 21, 2017 (5:00 pm ISTh The members who do ool

- ¢ast vete throbgh remote ewvating or through ballot form sent herewith can votg at the meeting,
The viting rights of the Memnbers shall be in proportion 1o their share in tho paid up equity share”
capitad of the Company as on the cut-off date Friday, September 15, 2017, A person whose name

i5 recordad tn the regster of merbers or in the register of henefipial ownars maintined by tho
depositories ms on the cut-off date shall be entitiod to avall the facility of mmam e-vating, voling
through ballot form as well s voting at the mecting.
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D . Any person, who acquires shares of the Company nnd becomes member of the Cmnpmy after _
. dispateh of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off datd, may oblain ths fogin ID and

password by sending a request at ﬁvolmg@r:dsimdm com. However, if you are already registered

with CDSL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user 1D and password for casting

o your vote. If you forgot your password, youw can reset your password by using “Forgot User

- Letalis / Password® option available on wy. ¢vmmrmad|a Lo

3, The Company hag appointed Ms. Shalini Bhat, (Membership No, FCS$ 6484); failing her, Mn ).

. U. Poojeri, Practicing Company S::cr&tary (Mombrrship No. FCS: B102) to act as the Scrutinizer
to serutinize the voting and remote e-voting process (muiudmg the Batiot Form reeaived from the
Members who do not have sccess to the evoting process) in 3 fair and transpareit manser,

3 Members who do not have zooess (o ¢-voting taeility may réquest s physical Ballot Form from
_the company and send dely. completed Ballot Form so 23 to reach the Scrutinizer appointed by
the Baard of Divectors of the Company, ot the address of the Registrar and Share tansfeor agent of
the Company, Mfs Sacelite Corporate Services Pyl. Lid., B- 302, Sony Apartrizent, Opp. ST Jude
High School, OF Andheri Kurls Road, Jarimort, Sakinske, Mumbai « 400 072 not bater than
Thursday, Septamber 21, 2007 (500 pm 18T). Batot Porm received after this date will be treated
as invalid.

5. A Member can opt for only one mady of vmmg i4, sither through c-m:mg, or by Balfol If a
Member casts votes by both mades, then voting done through e- mtmh shabl prevail and Ballo!
shatl be treated a5 invalid,

& The Borutinizer shall, tmmedmteiy’ after the conclusion of 'mimg at the ganeml mﬁatmg, first
count the votes cast at the meeting, thersafter unblock the votes cast through rémots e-voting in
the presence of at fenst two witnesses not in the employmont of the Company and wmake not later
than three days of canclusion of the meeting a consolidated Serutinizer's report of the wial vates

- cast i favour or against, i any, to the Chairman or & persan tugthorised by h:m i writing wim
shatl countersign the same,

7. The results of voting will be daclared and the same a!ung with Scrutinizer's Report{s) wilt be
published on the website of the Compuny and on the website of CDSL and compiunicated to the
BSE Limited where the shared of the Company are fisted within 48 hours from the conclusion of

the AGM.
By Qrder of the Board
sl
Incdra K Baged
{DIN: 000143384}
: Chuieman & CEOQ
Regd. Gifice:
Raja Bubadur Compound
Bidg Mo. 5, 2™ Floor
- 43 Tamarind Lane,
Mumbai - 400 001

Drate: May 30, 2057
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

I‘x;;! nuatory Statentent Parsuant To_ Fhe luformation Required As Epr Beguintion ; ﬁ;.‘;’:i !Efﬁl-‘ '

&Mﬂfm“ And Dmiosum Beauiremend) Regulmiau 2015,

- It Mo, 2

Dotaifs of Director steking fe-appaintment at the fortheoming Annuat General M&etmg

Mame of the Director

Anil Kimar Bagri

DM GO014338
Bate of Birth. - AT
Byate of first appointment on the, Eaard T

Cuakfications

| Bachelor of Ars (Economics) frﬂm Eosmn

Liniversity, USA !
1 Expertise .
Mimnber of Mectings of the Board D4
antended durine the year )

List of Dircstorship / Membership
fChairmanship of Cﬂmmi!t&&& of other
Board

. tkab Sedurities And lm'cs!mcnt Limited
2. Futere Corporate Resources Limited

3, PRYL Enterprises Limired

4, Future Medin (ndia) Limited

3. Future Eneertninment Private Limited

Sharcholding  in Seetrilies

Cagis
Limited '

33,685 shares -

Relntionship between divectors infer-se

i, Indra Kemar Bagel, E:recmr Qf the Campany
is father of i, s‘mti Baorl '

Terms and Condlions of anpointment

LA,

Item No.t:

Asg per the provisions of Suction 20 of the Companies Act, 2043, a document may bo sarved on any
- membier by sending it to him by post or by rogistercd post or by speed post or by courler or by delivery at
iy office or address or by such electeonic or other made as may be preseribed, Purther & member gy
request fur delivery of any doctunent through & particular mode, for whmh he- shaff pay such fees in
advanee as mey be determined in its Anntind General Metting,

None of the Directors or Key Managarial Pevsonne! including their reimwes iz cancemed or fnterosted,

_ f‘nanmai!y or otherwise, in the said resobution, The Board recommends the Drdmary Resaiutmn 15 ¢t
" out in Rem No., § for approvat of the Members,

By Quder of the Board
sch
Antl Komeér Buagel
(ORROO0T4338)
' Diractar B
Régd, Office:
" Raja Bahadur Compound

Bldg Mo. 3, 2% Floor
43 Tamarind Lane, Fort
Mumhai 4{15 ﬂi}i

Date; MayEﬂ w07 A
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L Route-Map to the venue of the Annual General thing:
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Raja Bahadur Compound, Bldg. Ne. 5, 2M Fian, 43 T a.mﬂrlnd Lane, Mumba: 406 001
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BOARDS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
fPursueint to Section 1343} of the Companies Aet, 2013}

To All the Mombers |
. Your Directors prosent before you the Thirtieth Annual Report and the ﬁudttc,d Acgounts
for the :.fcar endﬂd 3H Man:h 201 ?' :

FIN&NCIAL RESULTS
The fingncial results of thf: Campany ire summarazed ag under:
(Rs. in Lakhe) -
Year ended " Year ended
R 31.03.2017 31.83.2016

Sales and Other Income 4632.95 3087
Profitf (foss) before De;:remauan and Tax - {6.47) (3189
{Denreciation . : : $.27 : 0.28
Profit f (Laoss) before Tux : : (6.74} . (319N
Tax Expenses . (0.05) 264
Profit aflertaxation. . N {6.69) C{34.91)

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Although your company repistered a loss at the net Tevel in the, yeat gone by, our perﬁ:mnanca has
improved significantly und the loss was srimarily due to the recognition of 3 non performing assel.
Drespite years of efforts in recovering our money, we hive, in adherence to statutory norms, writlen
off the asset. Our efforts in recovery will, nonetheless, continue at alf ieve!& Wlth i uthqr' :
stnificant liability on our heads, we remain bullish on the vear ahead,

MATERSIAYL CEHANGES AND COMMITMENTS M“TIIR THE END OF FINANC’IAL
YEAR.

There have beon no material changes and commitments, if any, aﬁ‘mhng :he f‘ naneial position of
" the Compioyy, which have uccurmd batween the end of the Ananeial year . da:ed 31032017 and

date of the report.

DIVIDEND & TRANSFER TO RESERVES

Tn viewof the loss, the Directors do not recommend any dividend fl:rr the Fmanmai Year 2016 i7"
and no amoum of profit was transferred to Gcneral Resem

INFORMATION IN ACC{)RI}ANCE WITH SECTI(}N 134 (3y OF THE ACT RE.JLI}
WITH COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2034t

Tn view of the nature of activities of the Compuny, the particulars rcga:dmg consewahun of
energy and technofogy absorption are nut given.

There was no foreign exchange eamings and outgo durl_ng the year under report, - .

NUMBERS OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
~ Diuring the year, & Board meetings were convened and held.
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. DIRRCTORS AND DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT BIRECTORS D
“hr AR Baged (DIN: 00014338}, Director of the company rétites by sotation at the ensulng
”ﬁrf:;n_uat General Meeting and i3 eligible for re-appointment, ' . :

b, Vimal Damani (DIN: 00014486) and My, Smita Pachisia (DIN 07141023} have submitted a
declaration that each of them meets the eriterts’ of independence as provided in sub Section (6) of
- Seetion 149 of the Act and there has been no changes in the circumstances which may affect their
. States os indopendent director during the vesr. In the opinion of the Board, the independent
directors possess appropriate bolance of skills, expurience and knowledge, as raquired,

COMMITTEE OF ROARD OF DIRECTORS

During the year, the Board has constitated / reconstituted the Comamittes in socordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Cusrently, the Board has the following Comimittees:

Audit committes, Nomination & Remuneration Committes, Stakeholders Relationship Committes,
Flnance Commitice and Share Transfor Committee

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Provisions of Seetion 135 of the Compidnies Act, 2013 with regard to Corporate Socisl
Responsibility are not applicabl? to the company. '

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct
of busintss operations. To maintain thesé standards, the Company encourages its employees who
have congerns about suspeeted misconduct to come forward and express these concerns withour
fegr of punishment or unfair treatment, A Vigit (Whistle Blowen) meéchanism fornudated by the
Company provides a channet to the employees and Divectors to réport to the Inahagement concems
abowt unethical behavior, actual or suspected fravd or violation of the Codes of conduct or policy.
The mechanist provides for adequate safeguards apainst vietimization of employess and Directors
_ toavail of the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Managing Divector/ Chairman
. ofthe Andit Committes in exceptional cases.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND CRITERIA
FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ' '

. fhe Remuneration Palicy for directors and senior management and the Criweeia for selection of
candidates for appointment as directors, independent difectors, senfor management are placed on

: ) . the wabsite of the Compitny weblink: http/hwww.oatiseans com/policies php. There has been no
w0 change in the policies since the lust fiseal year, .

T ol poliy of the Comptny.

n W affm that the emwneration paid to the directors s 88 per the termg. loid oul in the

PP P Al
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DIREC FGRS" RESFONSIB&ITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3) of the Cﬂmpﬂnies Act, 2013, the Bﬁazd of ﬁ::mtﬂrs, to the best of their
Rnewledga aud ability, conflm that: :

&y in the preparation of the annual accounts, the npplmabia acmuntmg s:;mdards have baen
followed and there are no muterial departures;

{iiy they have selected such accounting policies and’ appimd them cansastﬁnﬂ}f and made
judgments and cstimates that aro reasonabie and prudent 0 as o give a true and fair.
view of the atate of affairs of the Company at the end of the finengial :.-ear and of thc
- ioss of tha Company for that perod;

(il they have taken proper and sifficlent"care for the maintenance of adeguate ar.:cnu;ttmg
records in secordance with the provisions of the Act for safegusrding the assets uf the
Company and for proventing and deteeting fraud and other irregularities;

{iv) they have prepored the annual a0c0unts on a going concem basis;

{v) thoy hive iald down intemal financial controls to be followed by the Campany and such
internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively;

(vi) they have devised -proper systems ta ¢nsure compliance with the pruvismns of all
appltcabie Iavws and thet such systems were adequate and aperating offectively,

ADEQU&CY OF INTERI\AL PINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Cumpany has proper and adequate system of internal financial controls wmmmtsumm with is
nature and size of business and meets the following objectives:

eProviding assurance regarding the effuctwenﬁss and effi cmnay of operations
aEfficient use and safeguadding of resources

+Complignce with policies, procedures and applicable laws and regulations and
«Transactions baing accurately reported and recorded timely

The Company has budgetary control system to monitor expenditures and aperan-:}na agamst
budgets on an ongoing basis,

The intermal auditom also regularty review the adequacy of intemal fi nancrmi mntml $ystem
DETAILS OF SUBSIIH:&RIES { JOINT VENTURES! ASSOCIATES _

Azure Capital Advisors Pwi, Lid, Bengaluru is the Associyte Company by virtue of Section 2(6} of

© the Companies Act, 2013, Thero has been no change in the dafure of the bushiess of the assaciate

company. Salient features of the financial statement of associate conpany &8 requlred under sub -
section (3) of section 129 read with mle 5 of Conpanics (Accounts) Rules, 2014) is fumlshe& in
Form AOC-| and is ammh&d hercto a3 Annexur& -1 :

The Company does not h:we: sy subs:dmryf joint ventuzes,

.EKTRAC’ I OF ANNUAL RETURN

As grovided under sub Soction (1) of Section 92 of the Act, the extruet of annual Tétumn is

enclosed, which forms part of the Direstors report as Annexurg-il
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AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

M/, Aslok Mehta & Co,, Churtered Accountants; the Auditors of the compuny who would retive st
. the ensuing Annual Generit Mesting, offer themselves far reappointment. They have fumished o
. certificate, confinming that their appoiatment, if made at the ensuring Anmual General Meeting for
. the financigl ydar 2016-2017, their reappointment witl be in accordance with Section 139 read with
seetion 141 of the Companies Act, 2013, _ . S :
You are requested 1o appoint Auditors aad to flx their remuneration,

The auditors’ report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse reinarks in their
o, '

 SECRETARIAL AUDIT AND THEIR REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section. 204 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Aclh, 2013, M. Shatini Hegde & Associates, Practicing Company Socretaries wern sppointed ag
the Secretarial Auditor for auditing the secretarial records of the Comparty for the finaheial year -
2016-17 and their Report is antached hereto as Annexype- 1HL  © ° - K :

The Report of the Secretarial Auditor doss not comaln any observations or sdverse remarks,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOVEES

. The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with rule § of the Compénies {hpgt}inm_wm

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rulos, 2014 are annexed ag Annexuro -1V

EVALUATION OF BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS
An annual evaluation of the Board's own performuanee, Board committees and individuat direators
was eareied out pursiant to the provigions ofthe Act in the following manner: -

S Mo, Perfrrmine: } Porformmnee eyaltation ] Criteriy
ovahindton of perfarmed by

1 Efﬂ;h tndividual Nﬂm:’nmim.': aned Anendance, Contribution to the Board and
director Remuneration committos westings like préparednoss on the
Cammittee fssues  to  be - diseusged, meaningfil  aud
vonstructive  contribution  and  guidance
provided, kay performance agpects in.cuse of

oxectitive directors eto, _
2 Inilependeny . | Entive Boardof Attendanca, Contribution 1o the Board and
directors; Directars excluding the | 4onininee meatings like proparedness on the

dlrctor who i being  Lisoms 1o be discussed, meaningful and

ovalted constructive  contribution, and  guidance

provided eta, - .
Boord, and its | AH direetors Hoard c:cimpo_ﬁiﬂun and’ strugture; offeetiveness |
commitees tof  Bonrd  processes,  information  and

functioning, fulfilment of key responsibilities,
performance of specific duties and obligations,
timely flow of {nformation efe, -
Hle apsessment of committess based on thi
wrns of woferonce of the commitlees and
. effettiveness of the mestings,
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BISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The company has in place the Anti-Sexuat Harassment Policy i fine with the requirements of The
 Soxunt Hacassiment of woinen at Workplace (Prevertion, Prehibition and Redressul} Act, 2013 and
rules made thereunder. All employées {parmanent, contractual, tamporary, trainges) are covered
under this policy. T -

The Company has ot received any complaint of sexual narassment during the financial yeor 2016-
2017, ' : )

LISTING FEES

‘The Company has p:li& the Hsting fees 1o BSE Limited for the year E{H 7.2018. |
PEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC |

The Corpany has not aatepteci. any deposits from public ;luring the yoar. |
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The Company has not given any foans or guatantees or made invéstiments in contravention of the
pravisions of the Section 186 of the Compantes Act, 2013, ' ' -

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS,

Eyuring the year under report, atl related party wrangactions that were enfered were on arm’s feagth”
basis and were in the ardinary course of Company’s business, The Company has not enered into
any contracl, arrangement of iransaction with any related party which could be considered

mrinteriiad,

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PﬁSSEﬁ BY THE REGULATORS CR
COURTS '

‘There ate no significant or material orders passed by any regulator or court that wanld iimpact e
going concem status of thy Company and its futyre operations. '

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

“Thy Board of Directors of the Company hag framed 4 risk management policy and is responsible
for yeviewing the risk management plan and ensuring its effectiveness, The audit commitice has
 additional oversight in the arca of fAnancial risks and conteols, Major risks identified by the
‘businesses and functions are systeraaticatly addressed through mitigating actions on & cominuing
basis. .
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INSIDER TRADING REGULATIONS AND CODE OF DISCLOSURE

The Board of Divectors has adopted the Codo of Practides and Procedures for Fair I}lmlnsum of
Unpublished Price Sensitive Information and Code of Internad Procedures and Conduet for.
Reguleting, Monitoring and Reporting of Trading by Insiders in accordance with the requivements
of the $EBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015 and is available on odr website
wosnw aasiscaps.comfpolisies php

MANAGEMENT'S RISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Tn terms of the provisions of Regulation 34 of the Securities and Exchange Board of Indin (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2013, the Management’s discussion -and
analysis is annexed hereto 43 Ansexure V, .

CGRPDR&TE GGVERNANCL RI‘PGRT

As per SEBT (Listing Oblipations and I}isclosurc Requirements) Regulatmns, 2015, Corparate
Governance is not mandatory to the Company:

APPRECIATION

‘The Board of Directors is 1ha1ﬂ-:.fui to its Bankers and inﬂututmns for the suppon, and finandinl
assistance from time to timo.

Your Dircctors arc pleased 1o place on record thur SINGeTe appmmmmn tw all the emplu}fms af the
Company whose untiving efforts have made achieving its goal possitle. Your Ditectors wish ta

thank the Central dnd State Governments, customers, suppliers, business as;sncmtea shareholders

for their continued support and for the faith :epnsad in your Company

For and on behatf of the Board

sda"-
Indra Kumar Bagn

Chairman

: D 03614384
Place: Mumbai

Prate: May 30, 2017
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ANNEXURE] -

Farm AGC-1

(PH.I’SUE!H to first provise to sub-section {3} of section 129 read with rule 5 of (':ampames
{Actounts) Rles, 2014y o
Statement c{}ntammg subient features of the financial staternent of ﬂlbﬂ:dmnesfassamam ;
- cempnnms{;nmt v&ntun.s

Part

HA, Suhsig!jnr:ie&- N.A

SR Associates and Joint Vonturas

Mane cai‘ Msocmm

Azure Canital Advisors F‘vt Ltt! _

I,

Lates! audar,ed Baiancf: Sh&et Date

31 03 2017

2, Sharesof msamﬂm £ Joint Ventures held by lim
compaty on the year end : '
‘No. of shies Held: : 21715 shares
Aot of Tnvestraent i Associates / Joint ‘u’enture 104.1,22.20,767 .00
Estend of Huidmg% ' 21720
3. Description of how there is significand infiuence N.A.
4. Reason why the assockte is not congsolidated Cﬂnsc}!ida&;d Tesulls are provided ]
- 8. Net worth attributable to shamhaid:ng as per | fatest | Rs.
atdited Batanee Sheet o
6. ProfivvLoss for the vear
i Considerad in Consobidation N.A.
i, Mot Considered in Consolidation s,
. Names of assochites or joint ventures which are yet 1o ﬂ.r.'}rtimeme.uperﬂtmﬁs M.A.
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have heﬂn itqu:damd or sold citmng the :.'f:a.r
N.A.
Note: This Form is to be cernf ed i the same manner in which the Bm’aﬂce Sheet is to be cemfed

Far and on behalf of the Board |

sdf-
Indra Kumar Hﬂg;n
Chairman v

- BN 00014384

Place: Mumba

Dhate:

May 30, 2017

e
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ANNEXURE It

A. Extragt of Annus] Return as sn Financial vear ended 31832017 Form MOT-S

;'_:ursuant m seetion 92(3) of the Companiey Act: 2013 and ruio 710413

1

tOmtant dﬂ!ﬂllb

Regrq;rafmn gnd other detgils:
i, CIN Number of the Com;:r&n}' L3 1900MH986PT.C041505
ii: Repistration Date: 06.11.1986
iil, Namie of the Company: Casis Seeurities Limited
1 v, Categoryf Sub-c&mgor}* of the | Public Corpany / Limited by shares
Company: )
v. Address of Registered office smd

mja Bahadur Compound, Bulidmg No. 3,
2 Floor, 43, Tamarind Lane, Fort,

Mumbai - 45]{} 001, Maharaghten

I‘el 022- 4046 3500 Fax: (22. 4046 3502

Bnnil; WMMM

Website: wavw, ossiscaps.com

vi. Whether listed comprny:

Yoy

vii. Nume, Address and contact details
of Registrar and Trun-st‘er Agent

Mfs Satelite Corporate SLWI'ZES Put, Ltd
B.302, Bony Apartment, 3 flger,

Opp- 8t Jude's High School,

Qff. Andhori-Kurla Road, Iamnari,- :

Sakineks, Mumbai - 400 072 -

Emait: scwm@samihmarpumte com

Website: wviny, satellitecorporate, com

Teb: 19122 28520451 / 28520462

Fax: PS}I 2228511809
il Principal Business Activity of (h ¢ Cﬂmnnnw
1l Mame and Description of | NIC Code of {he Porcontage 0 tota
No. | main praduets/ services produot! service rmover . of  the
company '
1 NBFC 99711490 100%
L Particutars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies;
St [ Name  of  the | CIN/GLN Holding/ Percen:age Applitable
No. | Compuny Subsidiary/ | of  shares | Seetion
_ Associnte | held. -
i T Azure Capical | UGTISORAI009 | Aesoviate 151357 58 of
Advisors Pvt. Lad. | PTCOSI891 Co Companics
' : A, 2013
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' . : .
Ny Category-wise Shisre Holding:
© Catenary of Shiecholbdoes No. of Slkaos hekd 4t the beginning ' B, of Shanes hefd o the ot by
' of tha yesr ] 4,301 © ofthoyer 31032017 0 - | Chinge
Ponat | Physic Total Bof [Demil | Piwsr rom 1 Shof | Guns
af ‘Potal el . [ romy | thayes
' . Shares N Share
_ K 5
T A Promolers .
1t {ndinn R
b iortozt § o [aevont | saar iomons - oo [ vomext | 5827 | poo
i {oentinl Severnment - & o { .60 & o o .00 00
b o Stile Chovdrtneati(s} & [t 4.1 o [ IR I 8 I L A0
&} Bodies Corporets. 7 i 4 o F A I T R T A X S R )
1 Pinanciad fnsginationg £ Banks L g g - F A0 L 1] . RRILE B
1 Any olher fipatily) { 8 1] i L ¢ o A 0,5
Sub-TetaleAYElr - o7y |6 | oiovson |ossa7 odovamds -4 | rooseni | osedv | oo
1 Foreinn ) C L. ' ' .
u} MaoinResident fdividunts ] ¥ ' i) g I o 960 | ool
B} Cilver Iadividuats g k) 3 (0 i} & & el | Doa
P oy Bodies Spposate . & g 0 4.6 0. a - ¢ ] ode | o
d) Banks s Bh 0 () 8 400 i a 0 F oo booo
€} Ay Olher pacili) & é a O 00F ] vl) 4 ala I 000
SulnTotd (AT ' & 8 T gon- 1 0 B R R
Tora] Sharehalding of ; n i -
1 Pramater 6} # (AR EAND) WAL & [ 1078020 | s | 0TS0 |- 0, 1078021 {5837 Iﬂ.ﬂa
£, Publis Sharsholding ; i ' e
4. Taplirtlons . o L )
gy Mitust Funds o g -4 T ¢ ) o Bog | 000
EE:::@':IE_M l__mtimians.r g s o e ' a o o P 300
£ Contral Gavemnsent 8 & ] (hEHD ] 1] A 0.0
81 B Govermnandals) [H 1 & OE ol a- 4 40 a.00
e} Ventbee Sapitst Frnds & g 3 o.50 1] ] & 0 Q.
B Frssgisge Companis 0 6 f -n it i ) G L
2} Forelpn Estitutinag) - . ;
Ervustors . - 1 o g 440 8 ) [ 8.00 400
0 Poselgn Vet Cupits 0 b B | o S A T
ik Ay Chbee ESpecity Con { it 6,00 0 N T £.00 .00
Sub Tated (B} - 8 I peg | @ 0 0 @g0 |- 040
1. Mon-insiintion l '
o} Bedies Corporne - ] ]
Pindin . " toavar om0 | (03337 | oeoaf P 200826 F Ob00 ] 200426 | 08 1 016
P R Corsens . - i a 8 L0 0 ) i .40 0.5
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; -
B} ingiwidupts
iy tedividual Shore- hofdar - L . T . . .
hidflag aeminat Share Ciplial PUREET $5352 217k48 1505 R KLY I S EXY LY 227 325
upte B | bns
, | ) individuit Shore hotdees o ' : : ;
Rolding nomboat Shate Copitat | 237307 1 po00e | 253387 | 1330 | (S69ss i PRe0SE ] MR P 33D
it axoess of Lo} tooy . . : .
ch Ay (iher (Spesity) i i 1] 00 a [ & 0,08 {104
B} Cibhing Membee i 8 LTG0 i ¢ a7 o0 | 00
eh. Crvorteas Corpoeate Badies 7 8. g . 00 g ] i} L8 b
1 HRi o E9 3 [ 0 zise g 2130 1z b oaf
2 HUF A0 S04 PR i35 IS G561 P ED FECI L
b} Entnboorges . 1 ) L {0 4 G 0 .00 6,80
i) Erivectars & their eelatives s g ' f, ZEME .13 0 4 baa- b opat A47
Sub-tgral (BY (2 GHOL! 100352 TTHTS 45,13 £71027 1 100952 THem 41,73 FREH
Tatal Fublie Shard holding - ' . N
(835 (BN TYHBIAL GHOE? | ISR | ORGP 4L P GTigEY sz | 1T | a7 | 0
TOPAL {ATHE) - 140048 B oLOD9S2 | ruseatn | ofedgd.d I7utad | oRO0Bs2 | 1450090 1 160.00 | &40
Shates hoid by Cagresttinng for' - ' ' '
GORE & AGRS (€Y : 8 i o .M 1 i lEr . .03 -
GRAND TOTAL '
(ATHBIHE) t.?-ﬁ‘ﬂ-i& 100952 | IKROOOL | {ONAD { PT4OD4E | ROODSX | 1850000 | 19008 | 0.00
(ii} Skarcholding of Promoters:
8r. | Sharsliohiess MName Shieholding at the baginning of Shmisufﬁinﬁ gt theond of the year | %
Mo the year OF04. 2016 JLOB2OEY chzhge
, . . " in shara
No.of 7 %ofroud | % of Shresl No.of | % oftowl | % of Sharas | patding
Bhares | Shomaof | Pledged/ | Shures | Shares of | Plodged/ during
| the sCurtbore ' the encranbered | ghg yepr
cippany ¢ d 1o ol compitiy | 1o total
: shnros shares
t Faden Bemar Bager T A7 i TaIHE 46,47 )] LEELH
2} Anuyys Amit Bagri Te EIENA § .49 0 d3008 4.49 i .08
3 Fadeity Bnwi 46456 25 ] 46430 2.5t i} Q.00
4 | Sty Bagn 46459 b ‘B 5437 L5k ] Cc.oe
5 Saviter ek Fofoo 35540} (X G 30 3K} 71 ] .00
48 ) Anik Kusnr Bage 13685 f.E2 § 335685 i.52 g .00
T Archanh Boged 1604 i) 1] J16{} LTE ] .50
8 btz Blundar Bape: (TUT (Y [ o3 1] ki) 142 & G600
U] Preeit Komol Oansnl iy £,51 7] R0 1.55 ] LeY
EE | Awnit Koemer B 33 03 1] E3 FTXTE] g .00
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Comufartve

Sha;aimiding i the
beginaing ofthe year | Sharcholding during
' 0.04.2016 e your
. i %5 of 1ol
s‘::;ai Whine of the SIhars Holder Eitka flodson 'Hu. u!‘ éi::::f: No. of - ;}zm ¢ :
' Shares | tie Shares | the
X : . - Fcompany F . COMpATY
b Ardvantige Oyarschs P, L MAE PRAL - Q4259 aie PErAly LH -
p] Rzngnath Sorrdd ' A ] A 37 30 I a0
3| M fofoo | o :;f;j-lmmt misit L st am
4 Chake Fransiticn benageament v, L1d MA b NA 2T L5 27067 (3]
5 Rojut Bagrea HAF BEAL HS | AT 1645 .17
G b Wisdena Gerwarne AP WAL - 2HE35 KL 21533 LG
7 Munag hibal WA 1 LA - 3580 LE 35080 P CLEY
F] Shangt Rani MAE NA 350K} {5 15000 6
K Sunsgrigema Porkiol[o Limitod AL | Inveskment TS T 63 L6}
Hr Eajash K. pohty MAE WA, FEOES 94 15055 893
Bl | Sanbowy Gorve WA ] Brecinent 1F2%8 ] S B.22
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Manazeriai Personnel:
. Sharehotding Lt the Cuamelative
. beinm gy of thie s Shareholding during
BEOL 204 the roar
Serial | Wame of the Dleecwor f Bato Reason 8% 6!‘:0:;1! 84 of 1otal
ae b KMP Mo, of | Shwnesof | Mo.of Shres of
Shares | the ‘Blnres the
“pompaty  f. GOMPANY
i bz Busmiay Bagrk - WAL MA. FLELLIX] .17 T4HR AN
2 | A Kemee Bagni HA. B4, 33433 .52 3445 LyE
3 Wintal . Dantni A A 2 B o .0
3] Salia N Pachis M | MLA. - ) 1K 0 G0
5 Warend sy Kumor Thunei (CF5 A AL : a8 (LEHE 3 0,60
& M, e Moot Chand Join A A, & 0.0 o 804
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v, INDRETEDNESS

i
L

kS
i
L

Tndubtedness of the Cr:smpany inchuding intarest i}utsmndmg { ar:erued but rmt duf.,

for payment (inRey

Steured
Leans
extbuding
dopaahis

Uisneired Loims

Dapaslis | Total

fndebtednms -

Indibtedness at the beginnlng
of the financial year

t. Principal Amoomnt

if. Inberest dus but not vaid

iif. Interest acerucd but not due

“Fotaf (i

Jefenfeio)

Bt Euovcls 3o R}

Ry C=t =1 =

Chanpe I Indebtednass durmg
the fnancial year

B i) Yeiao Lo e

1 Additten

9.43,70,08,299

9.43,70,08.209

(F  Reduefion

0.43,70,08,292

9.43,70,08,20%

Mot Change

] Lo 3 ot ]

0

L=l S ) o}

0

flnancial yenr

Indebtedness at the end of the

t. Drineinad Amount

#. Interest due but oot puid

iit. Enterest goorued but not due

Total (iiibitt)

i)

o] Ll Lo 2 L0

] S Lo Y Lo

[ rad Lo b L)

VI

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS ANT KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A, Remsunerstion to Maaaging Director, Whote-timo Directors and/or Manager: None

"The Comptny daesnt frave any Managing Direetor / Whole-tinie Dizestors,

. Remunerstion to atler Heeoters

Er.' Particulazs of Remuncration Name of Directors Taotal Amaunt
4, ' . ' (Rs.}
} Independent Directors Vimal Pamani | Smits Pachisia
s Fes for attending board
conmmittce muftings 15,000 6,000 24,000
e Commission
+ Others, plesse speeily
ol (1) 154K 6,000 21000
2 Other Non-Bxecutive Directors | Anit Bagri fndra Kumar Bagrl T
v Fog for attending board / 18,000 18,080 16,000
commited meatings
o Cammission
Chbiers, ploasa speotly
Total (2 18,500 18,008 16 600
Totad {Bi={1+1} 33,000 . 24,000 . 57,000
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€. Remunoration to Kq Mnnager:ai Persaﬁnei nther than MD Managnr / WTI}

Se. Partlculars ﬂi‘Rt;muncmt;qn e Kay Mnnagerml Personmal
N, - : L :
“EFSTT s
Warendra Thanvl Kint
. ) - {Moolchand Jain
. {ross saiaryf : o : . .
Salary as per provisions contsined in seotion 6,57,713 1,206,000
17¢1) of the Income-tax. Act, 1961 : ' .
Eo Value of perquisites ws 17(2) Tncomestax Agt, 6. Q-
8 1961

Profits in tiew of saiar:.r under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option ' ' - NA T NA

? 2

I 3. | Swent Equity L NA NA

"4, | Commisslon as % of profit s NA 1+ NA

i 5. | Gthers, please Spuecify ' ' CONA NA
Fatai . ' KK 1,230,600

VI PENALTIES / PUNISEMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OBFENCES: NONE

For and on nohalf of the Board
sd.f-. .
{ndra Kumar Bagri

" Place: Mumbai Chairmum
Date: May 30, 2017 - DIN: 00014384
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ANNEXURE — m . '
- Gegretarial Audit Repaort [Sﬂptmn 21]4(1}]

URMND ME-3 L
&ECIIETARIAL AUDIT REPDRT "
FDR‘. THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31° MARCH, m 7 - .
{Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 20173 and rule No. & of the' C‘,mnpames
{ﬁuppummlenf and Rmmuneratmn of "'-*Ianagenal Per&unnal} Rutes 2014] '

To,

The Marmbets, )

OASIS SECURITIES LIMITED & S o Co

We have conducted the sa::nsmrlaf audtt ::if the :umphanm of appl:cahla SIHI'I.I‘IDI'}’ pmwsmns and the .-
-adherence to good corparate practices by Dasis Securities Limited (hereinafier called the Company), '
* Secretarial Audit was conducted in a maaner thist pmwded bs B reasonable besis fﬂr waluatmg the -
corpaiate canducts-’stammr} campliances aud expmssmg our npmmn thiereon.

Based on ow ver |ﬂ¢atmn of the Canmﬁny 5 books, papers, minute books, forms and refurns filed

and other recards maingained by the company, the information provided by the company, its officers,.
ngents and aithnrised representatives during the condust of secratarial awdil, the explanations and.
claritications given to us and the representations L made by the Managﬂnent. we hereh}t report that in
our apinjon, the company has, during the audit period coverlng the financial year emrm ed on 31

Masch, 2017 generally complied with the statutery provisions listed hereundgr and glso that-the
" Company has proper Board processes and compliange me;:hamsm n p_l_qf;a 1o gly_a. pxtent, in the *

. manngrand sul:uect te the repartmg made har&umﬂar

o~

We have examined thie huuLs, papers rmm.t: bunks., furms and raturns filed and other records made
avaiiable to us and maintained by the Cqmpanyfqr the 1' nanclai year ended on 31“ March 1':)!?
ar.curdmg 10 the pmwsmm nf o .

{in - The Coinpanics Act 2013 {the Act} and the rub:s madu thereunder' -

(i) The Secunnes Cuntract [Regulalmn} act, 1956, [‘bCRA‘] and the rules. mar:lr: thercundar

(i  The Depos:mrles ﬂct 1996 and the Regulatmns and B:,fe laws framed then:undﬂr

{iv)  Forelm E*achau:,,f: Managzmant Act, 1999, andl the rules and mgulatmns made thm‘eundﬂr tu
' the extent of -Foretgn Dirsct 1nue.stment D-.rerseas, Direet Investment and E.xterna,lr

L‘,ummerclal Burruwm,s, - ) e e e

{v};:rf_:; “The fulluwm;, Regulanans and Gmdehnes prescnhmd under me Smuntles and Exr:hanga

L Enard uflndla Act, 1992 (¢ SEBIActj . L

{a) -~ The ‘?-ecurltms and E\chan-re Board nf‘ Im:ha {Suhstnntgu‘r Acqumtmn nf ﬂharas and
Takeovers) Regulations, 20115 . _
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'{h} The‘ Serauntzes and Exchanga 3qard of’ Indis (Pmlnhm-:m uf Ius:dnr l"radmg}
' Ilégulatmps 2015,

s (c_}i L The Secm itizs -and: Exchamge anni of India {Issus of Caprtal and stclosuna T

: chl lreme 1) R@gulatmns‘ 20049 am:l ame:udrﬁems from time to pme

() - The Secuutles and’ Exchange BD&rd of India (Employes Smk Ophun Schﬂne and
w Empldyée. Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines; 1999 and ‘The Securities and
Exchange Board of India ( Share Baged Employes 1 Eenef‘ ts} ]{egulatluns 2014, qut :
i pp]lmhle w0 !ha Cnmpﬂn}r {!urmg the. andit pqrmd] ) »

Regulatmns.?ﬂﬂﬂ {Nm B.pphcah]ﬁ ta the Campgany dl.il‘ll'l" the audit parmd]l

: {f} The becunt:m anl:l ’Exchangc Baard of Indig [[i.eg stmrs to an. Jzsue :md Share -

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regardmg the Companies Act and daalmg wn;h’_ :

' chem. [Not applmab]e o the Cumpany diiring the n.udu périod}

{g} - ‘The Ser:urmes an-:l Exnhange Buurd 0{" India {Dﬁltsting of‘ Eqult;.r Shares} .

Regulatiuns Zﬂﬂﬂ,{ﬂ ot appl:;:ahiﬁ to tha Campaan during the aati:t parmd] nud

,'{_h} . The SEE:J.II‘IIIES smd E.muange Buard t:*‘lndm {Buyback of Sﬁ;urlt.as} Rugu!atmns. -

]‘}98' {h'ot a}lplma!ﬂe fo f;hc Camp,u iy ;l:g gin g the :t_L_!_tilt penod]

vy Dthar ].E!.WS bplﬂﬂ}li‘!ﬁﬂ“}' apphcahle to the Ggmpany namely _. :

‘ -

b -ThLRBIA.cLlQEd

2" . Moo Bankmg Financml ('\.nn Depnslt Mceptmg or Haidlng] Eompmues Prudwntial
' qums {R.mwa Bank] Dwectmns, 2&(}? . .

“We have al.sﬂ exam]ned cnmpllanc@. wntl.:-ﬂiqapplmahla ciaums nf the fnilowlng o - .

i Sacretﬁnai Standards issued by The Insmute uf Cnmpany Se:uretar:::s nf I[ldla wuh

msp@qttﬁbuarﬂandgeheralmeetlngi SR TR R

S ) The Ll.stmg Agreemcms ‘entered into b} thé vlijompa’.n:',r WI.Ih. BSE Liniited resd with -the.

SEEI {Lialmg {}hhgatmns and Dmiosure Requ:ramems} R.egulatmﬂig 201 5

Dunqg thn perlud under review, the Cﬂmpan;.r hws cnmp!md wﬂh tﬁa pm‘wsmns of the Au:t. Rules o
Rﬁgulatmns. Gundcéme& smmiards etc m;mnqned ab‘qx- . _ _ i P

Wai‘urtherrepnl'tttmt' _'."::. Iy : : ', S o -_ g R '_ B ::.' '

‘I‘{-.e Buan;l af Dwectgrs ut‘ T.he Eumpan}f 1‘5 duhr mnsmuted w:th prupcr halnnoa 1‘-::rf Exer.-.utwe'_
Dlreztars Nin- E;ser;'ulwe Dlmmrs and Indapcﬂdcnt D:récmm.ﬂle changes in the. numppaatmn of
oq_undgrrewew 'emcarﬂethut in marnpl:anm: -

. the Board of Dlreutqm fal T.ﬂ::-k as:e dqrmg tJ"g
wlth the pmwsamm of. lhe .fwt PSR

R

P

R
:-_'.'

. {c} The Seulrmes and E.xchsmge Buard of Indm [lssuu and L:stmg of [}e.bt Secumlas}, '
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ﬁcdequate notice ‘wak given to ali directors tu schedula the Board Maanngs, a};enda and detfailed .
rotes on agenda were sent at feast soven days in advance, ‘anid a systeni exists for seeking and
obtaining further information-and clarifications oa the agenda Ltems before tl‘-r: meeimg an.d ‘f'ur
mf:ﬂn[ngful psmmpatmn at the meetmg, K .. ST T

Demsmns o the‘Bnﬁrd Meatlngs wers wken unammnusl.}r ;

We furrher report that there arg adcqu:m, systeihs and pmceSEcs il thﬁ Cm'npau;f :nmmensurate wlt‘h
- the size and operations -of the. Conipany. o m-:znumr and ensure cumphanea with ayplicﬁhta lawvs,.
rules regulations and mldellm

+ : o T . . -
L i

. WB further repart that d.unng the audit pqrmd no events uccun‘md wluch had bearmg -:m the
i Cumpany s affmrs in pursuancr:. uf the abuve referrad lﬂWS, rules. regulations, guldBrME etc.l' . .

For Shallm Hagde&. Hssucmws
Company Secretaries :

Flanér Muﬁih@i L s ' T
" Patg: 30" Mdy,_ 017 C Shalini Bhat :
’ T : T FCS No. 6434 CP Nu. £004 -

This-Report ix id be rea.rz' with gty Ia-.:mr a_.l" et-‘m si'm'a szmﬁ if am&x&d as Amure A mfd anu an
!magm!pm-.‘ aff}:.isreporr S S o .

R
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. Tey .. o |
* The Members- - S
OASIS SECURITIES LIMITED

Qur fepa__rt__af even date {5 10 be read along with thig letter. -~ )

_I'. Miintenance ::}f S&n}étari:':l.te:_c_ard is. the responsibility of {he rﬁénagéniernt of the Cq_:mpsiny. -
Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on aur gudit.

2. We have followed the andit practices and process 1 were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assuranice about the comectness of the contents of the Secretgrial records. The verification .
~was done on test hasis 1o ensure that correct ficts are reflected. in Secretarial records. Wo
 believe that the process and practices, we followed provide & reasonable basis for our
apinion. ' : . B .

3. We have _nu:i.t !.-'-cri_ﬁed the correctness and apprépriatérgess"of fiancial records and Books of
Acoounts of the Company. ' S .

4. Wheré ever Tequired,: we have obtained the _Managgrent chrmﬂntanc-n hh:_:utjt'lhe.
© Complimce of laws, rules and regﬂ!at_iqns‘an;l_hapgquing of events gtc. :
5. The Compliancé.of the provisions of Corporaté and other applicable laws, rules, reguiations,
standacds s, the - fesponsibitity. of managemeit. Our examination was limited to the
verification qf'prme;duré on test basis. g ' .

6.. The Secretariat Audit repﬁr’g i5 neithér an assurance as to the future vighility of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness wiih which fhe management has conducted the affairs of

the Company.” -
For Shalini _l_-lr:gﬂe& Asscolates
“Company Secretaries
Place: Mumbai | - sd- -
Date: 30" May, 2017~~~ Shaliri Bisat

FC8No: 684 CP No: 6994
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ANNEXURE LV
PARTICULARS é?'mm?z:ﬁ?ms

. Renwumeration of Ilhfeamrs [Seetion. 197(12) and Rule 51} of Companies
(Appumtmant and Remnncratmn M‘Ma:mgarml Pnrmnnni} Ruies, 2014] :

- () Th& ratio crf e remunecation of eeu,h dircckor o th¢ me.dmn rermumeration of the

ﬁmpin}rees af the C-:)mpaﬁy for the fi n&mmi year: -

Nanuﬁxeautwe-:isremm _ ; © IRatio to median remuneration
' ' ' " - NA, '

Excoytive Directors

H.A.

(b} The pereentage increast in remuneration s}f guch diractor, ‘chief ex&cutw& officer, chief

f'nancml officer, mmpany sﬂcm{nw in the t" nancial year

I}irectofs. Chiefﬁxw.niva Offier, Chisf Financial | % Increase / decreass in
Ofticer and Company Secretery remuneration in the

L : _ firignedal year
Managing Dirsctor : : MLA,
Chief Financial Officer : ' : - 4%
Company Secretary - L 0%

{c} The percentuga inerease in the median remuneration of ¢m[110].'&¢s in the financial vear
2&16 -17 us compared to 281316 is: 0.002% :

{8} The number of parmanﬂm emp!ayaus on the volls of campany: 3

(8) Average percontile increase ajready mude in the salardes of employees other than the -
T onanagerial personnel in the last financial year and its eomparison with the peroentile
increase in the manaperial remunceation and justification thoréaf and point out if there are
any exceptional circimstances for increase in the managerial remuncration: MLA.

{5} Affirmation that the-remuneration is as per the ramuneration policy of the Company:
The Company affims remunerstion 13 a8 per the remuneration poliey of the Company.
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() Details of Top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn during the year, including those
© employed throughout the year and in seceipt of remuneration agpregating not less than Rs.
1,02,00,000/- for the year ended 315t March, 2017: i o

The statement conthining namss of top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and the
partieutars of employees a8 requised under Section 197(E2) of the Ast read with Rule 523 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuperation of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, i provided in
a sepavate ansexuze fonfniag part of this report, Further, the report and the accounts are buing
st 1o the members excluding the aforasaid minexbre. In terms of Section 136 of fhe Act, the said

annexue i open for inspection 41 the Regjstered Office of the Company. Any sharcholder

a

intmﬁie'{! in obtaining & copy of the sisfie may write fo the Comptiance Officer. =~

Thete are no employees wio are in receipt of remureration In aregate of Rupeds One Crore and

o facs fof the year or Rupees Eight tacs fifly thousand per month, if employad for pat of the
year . R S S

For and on behalf afthe Bﬁa:d ._

1 sd/- S o
Indra Kumar Bagsd
Chainan -
DIN: 00014384
Plage; Mumbai o
Date: May 30, 2017

A
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Annexure V

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

1. BUSINESS OVERVIEW & TRENDS

Despite the huge flux in the indian cconomy, thanks to the deap rooted, fong term reforms
toking place, the lavger cconotny as well as the financiad ssator has beon underaoing a tot of
ehurn, While profitability in corporate continues to the chaltenged, the stock markets have
teken & long tetmi view of the reforme and continue to. put theiv money into their bekiefs, This
hng resubted in markets surging over the past year. As reforms continge to gathor pace, markets
wilt continue 1o rise. Tha leng term view cohtinues to be very attractive. - :

. NATURE OF INDUSTRY o ' *

Bven ag the Pinantial Sepvices industry reglsters growth over the long term, the short term is
filled with volatility. ‘This is particulardy pronounced in the Capitnd Markets, where we have
our biggest exposwrs, This notwithstanding, wa believe that taking a balanced view in all
decisions helps tide over short term hiceups, and we believe that the inherent volatifity In the
finsheial markers will only assist vs. ' ' I

. BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

The year gone by was & good year for.the company. The loss registered was on actount of the
NPA witlch was finally recognized by the comgpany, after years of offorts in recovery. The next
year's performance should assist ug, and with no further millstones around our necks, we hope
1o end the next year on a profitable note, :

. RISK FACTORS

We face risk factors at two levels. The first i the depreciation of the value of our lnvestments,
which could lead 10 losses. The second iy the challenges from our borrowers, who may be
extromely wethintentioned, but may wiil fwe short term headinds in payment of interest and

repayment of loans, ' '

. “INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY |

We believe that our internal control systems are adequate for the' geale of onr operations,

* Excessive controls Iead to stifling of worlk, white inadequate controls lead to mismanagement

il devels, We baelieve wo are Fairly balanced on that front.

. LIMITATIONS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .
- Mumbers merely reflect one part of the work undertuken by any company, The bigger work is

in the qustity of the people and the quality of the Investment, These tend to play out only over
4 longer peviod of time. While we present our Balance Sheet for the year gone by, it is
mportant to keep in mind the progress made by the compiny over tho vears, which has

brought it to its curvent level This is what is mest imponant when trying to understand its
future prospects. . .
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7, PUTURE GU’I‘LD{]K

We have maintained it since last yesr, and continue to believe that the futwre of this muntnr
remaing extramely bright, particulady under the dynamic ieadershxp wa seg at the Ceptre, The
changes being effucied during the past oné year will have a profound impagt on the running of
our coumtry over the years anr.i make it 2 much more attractive destination for aif iypas of

people..

8, SEGMENT WESE PERF{}RMANCE . '
Your Company has only single segment Le. Invéstment & Lendmg Revenue and expenses
have been identified on the basis of a:mountmg standard and guidance note 1ssued by Instrlute
of Charted Accownant of Fadia, ~

9. HUMANRESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELAYIONS

i We continue to maintain cordial relatmns with alf our employees and have not had any
: pmbir:—:ms with them. :

18, CAUTIUNARY STATEMENT

; Financial markets implicitly mean great volatifity and while we cxpmt to do well in Ihﬂ long
: rm, it s :mp{:»rmm 0 pote that in the shorf term we may see mgmﬁcant upheavals.
E'

Forandon b&ﬁaif.af the Board
sdf-

Tndra Kumar Bagri
Chairman
DIN: 00014384
Place: Mumbai '
. Bate: May 30, 2617
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DISCLOSURE OF DETAILS ()F MEIZTINGS 'D!? BOARD OF DIRECTORS ﬁND
COMMITTER MEEYTINGS HELD AND ATTENDED 8Y DIRECTORS AS REQUIREI}
UNDER SECRETARIAL STANDARDS,

ﬁﬁARﬂ MFI‘TING . _

Six (6} E{:ard Meetings: 09.05. 2{}16 30.05 2{}1'45 13.07.2016, 12.08 lﬂiﬁ 11,18 21}16 and
13022017 .
NAME OF DIRECTORS - Nn. Qf?&’i’aaﬁng& Adtended

wir, Inddes Kuiar Bagrd

il Amil Komar Basrd

r. Vimal Damant

bz, Smita Famhisia

ba] e o

ATIT C‘(}MM iTTFE

Eotr (43 Audit Cummum Mee:mg:. 30.05.2016, 12 {}3 201 ﬁ l 1.11.2016 and 13, {}2 2047

NAME OF BIRECTORS '

Mr. Anif Eumar Bagri

No: Of Me-:ﬂ::gs Atiended
4 L -

M. Vimal Baghani

14

.1 Mg Smits Pachisia

3

NOMINATION AND REWNEHA'?ION CQMM?T‘[‘EE

One (1) Motmination and FeTHHBeTAtion Cumrri;’tte'e Rieeting: 30.05.2016

NAME OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Anif Kumar Bagri

No. Of Meetings Attended .

M, Vil Daman

i

Ms Sraits Pachisia

i

SHAR? TRN\F\'FFR C{)MMT'I'T[‘F

One {1} Share Transfer Commitles Meeung: 18.01.2017

NAME OF DIRRCTORS.

Ma. OFf Meetines Attended

" | M. Indrs Kumar Bogrl

L

Mie Anit Kumar Bagnl -

A

- RINARCE COMMITTEL MEETING

Cue (1) Mecting: 13.07.2016

NAME OF i}IRE{,TC}RS

Mo, OF Medtings Adfended

bir. Indra ¥ umar Bagri,

Mr. Anit Kumar Bagri

i

§ Mr., Vimal Damani

1
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| INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT,

o the Members of GASIS SECURTTIES LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL SYATEMENTS : : '

We have audited the sccompanying financial ststements, of ODASIS SECURITIES LIMITED, which
comprise the Baknes Shodt as at adarch 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a symmary of significant acconnting palicies and other explanatory

Anformation.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - o

The Company's Board of Direclors is résponsible for ‘the matters stated in Section 134(3 of the
Companies Ack, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statoments that give a
yrue and fair view of the financial position, financial performance aid cash flows -of the Compuny in
aecordance with the agcounting principles genetally actepted in India, including .the Accosfting

y L

- Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Aceouhis) Rules,

- 2014. ‘This responsibility also inchudes maintenance of adeqats accounting records I acconddnce with

the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and dewcoting
frauds and other frregularilics; selection and application of pppropriate atcouming policies; making’
judgments and estimates that are reasonsble and prudent; and design, implomentation and maintgnaneg of
adequate’ fnternsl financisl contrals, that were, operating effeetively for ensuring the gecurady . and

_ completenass of the ecounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial

staterients that give & true and fair view snd are free from material tisstatement, whethér duo to fraud of
erroL, o L : :
AUDITORS® RESPONSIBILITY o L : v

Oue vesponsibility is to express an opinion on these standalons fnancial staements based an our widit,

We have taken into aécount the provisions of the Act; the sccounting and suditing standagds and' matters
which are required to b included in the audit report under the provisians of the Act ind the Rules made
thereuniler, B o S S
We conducted-our audit in sccordance with the Standards on Auditing specified Gnder Settion 143(10) of

. the Act. Thosa Standards require that we comply with ethicit requirements and plan gnd perform the audit

1o obtain reasonable assurance about wheiher the financial statements are free from material misstatement,
An sudit thvolves performing procedures (o obtatn audit evidenes about the amounts and the disclogures

. in the financis! sttements. The procedures selosted depend on iho auditor's judgment, inchuding the

assossmens of the risks of material prisstatoment of the financial statements, whether due 10 fraud or error,
in making those risk assessments, the suditor considers mtoront financial control relevent to the
Carapany’s prepartion of the financial statements that give & true and fair view in order fo design audit
procedures that are appropriale m the circumstances. An audit also includes cvaluating the
appropristencss of the accounting paticids used amd the reasonablonsss of the accounting estimates made
by the Company's Directors, ay welt as cvaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. :
Ve beliove that the audit evidence we have obtained i sufficient snd appropriate to provide 8 tasis for.
ot audit opinien on the standalone financial stafements. . ' o C
OPINION . _ ' K :

In our opinton and to the best of owr mformation ant according to the éxplanations ghven to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give
& iud and fale view in conformity with the aceeunting principles generalty secepted in india:

(a) in the eage of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the-Company as st Margh 31, 281
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© {b} n dite case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss of the Compiny for the year ended on that

. date; and - ' :

" {63 In the case of the cash fow statement, of the cash tlows for the year ended on that date,

REPORY ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS, - - ' o

Lo b AS reyuired by the Companies {Auditor’s Repors) Order, 2016 (“the Grder™} issued by the Central

Government of ndis In lerms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A
© statement on the matters speoitied in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, C '
- 2. Ag requived by Section 143 (3) of the Aet, we report thae :
fa} We have sought and oblained ali the information and explanutions which to the best of our
knowledge and belief ware nectssary for e purposes of our audit, : '
(&) In our opinion, proper books of accaun ay requived by law have bedp kept by the Company so far
a5 it appears feom our examination of those bivoks. , , )
{c} The Batance Shem, the Staterhent of Brofit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Stateritent dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with tho books of account, : S
{&) In our opinion, the afaressid standalone fnantial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards spacitied under Section £33 of the Act, rend with Rule 7 of the Cqmpﬂnigs. {Accounts)
Rules, 2014 ' . '
{e} Gn the basiy of the weitten representations received from the direciors as on 3ist March, 2017
taken on record by the Board of E¥irectors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2017 fromm being sppointed as a director in terms of Seation 164 (23 of the Act, :
A} With respect to the ather Hatters 16 be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
FE of the Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2013, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and aecording to the axplanafions given to us:- ' ' _
i Tie Company has tisélosed the impact of pesding litigations on its financial position in is
finsnciat staternents, . : '

ik The Company has made provision, a3 required under the applicable {aw or accouming
standards, for materfat foreseeiblo losses, i any, on longderm contracts including
derivative comragts W the financial statlements: and : '

. There has beon no delay in transferding nmounts, requtived to be wansfirped, to the nvestor
Ethieation and Protestion Fund by the Company : '
BV, The Company had provided reduisite disclosures in ity finanedal statemients £5 1o holdings

as well as denlings in Specitied Bank Notes during the period from §™ November, 2016 to
kiik Drecember, 2016 and these are i accordance with the books of BCOOUNTS matnthined
by the Compuany. Refer note 26 of geeounting pokicy, '

For Mis. Aslok Mehts & Ca.
Chartered A ccountants

-

CA, Aglok Melha
[Proprietor)
Membership Na, 114930
Firm Reg, Na, {26756

' Piate: Mumbai
Date: May 30,2017
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ANNEXURE REFERRED TO [N PARAGRAPH “A” OF AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN
DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF ‘0ASIS SECURYTIES LIMITED! ON THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3187 MARCH 2017 o S

On the basis of such checks as we considored appropriale and according to the informdtion and
pxphanations given to vs during the course of aur audit, we rwpont that; ' "

1. In respect of its Fixed Assels . .

(o) The company is muintaining proper reeords to show fwll partdevlars, inciuding
quantitative details and sitation of fixed assets. _ . .

(b} According to information md Explamation given 1o ug, the fixed sesets of the Compuiy are
physically verified by the management according 102 phased program designed 1o covear
al) items over a period of me, which in our opinton, is ressonable having regards to the
aize of the Cornpany and the nature of its assets. Purspant to the program, fixed agsets have
heen physieatly verified by the Management during the year and no material discrepancics
between the book secords and the physical inventaries have been noticed. ~ '

2. Tn respect of its [nventories e
(8} As informed to us, the inventories held in Domateratized form, have been verified by the
manggement with supportive evidente during the year. In our Opinion the frequency af
1% verification i reasonable, On the basis of our examihation the records of inventory, we are
AA of the opinion that company. is maintainipg proper records of nventory, We arg informed
© that no dserepancies werd noticed on physical verification. R T

1] '3, Inrespect of its Loans givent S -

‘The compary has not granted tny loans, secured oF unsceured toMfrom companies, fims
livahed Habitity Partnership or othor puities covered in the register meintained under soetion
189 of the Companies Act, 2013, As the Company has nat geanted any loans, secured or
waseeured, lo parties listed in the Registers mainained under Section 189 of the Companies
i Act, 2013, consequently, clause 3(ii) (8} ()& {C) of the order are not appiicable.

4, The Company has not granted any loins ar provided any guaraniees or seourity 10 the parties

covored under section 185 of the Act. The company has complied with the provision of
5 section 186 of the Act in respect of investment made or loans grarantec or secusty provided
i 16 the parties covered under section 186, ' o

FEi 5, Inour opinion, md according to the information and explanations given o us, the Company

? has not accepted any public deposits and hence divcotives issued by the Reserve Bunk of
tndia and the provisions of Seetions 73 1o 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the nies framed there ander are not apphicable. As per the’
information and explanations given 1o us, no order has been passed by Company Law Board
or Nationat Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India ar any Court or any other ~
Tribunat in this respest, -

4. The Central Government has not presoribed maintnance of eost rucords under section 148(1)
of the Act, for my of the services vendered by the compiny, '
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" 7. () According to the information and explanation given 1o us and the revords of the = |
- Company cxamined by 'us, in our opinion; the Company is generally regulal in depositing ..
undisputed statieory dues including Provident Fund, Employees Stafe Insurance, facome -
Tax, VAT, Excise Duly, Duty of custom Service Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues a3
apphicable with the appropriate authonities. - R Yo : .

1) Ac-::mding (o the information and axplanations given to.us and baged on the records of
the company éxamined by us, disputed dues payable by campany &s on 31% March 2047
of Income Tax, Servica Tax, Sales Tax, Custorns Duty und Excise Duty are a3 urider;

Y

BT Tame of Stanwe | Natare of Dyes, - | Amount - | Period 1o ] Forum, where |
B Lo oo ) o whith. it | dispute i
5 ' : ' relates{E.Y.) | pending .

§ ) Income Tax Mon-permission. of | 41,35,240 I000.F) ITAT

- NE . carrying  forward | - {Appeals)

P : speculation  losses '
B ' and Disaltownnce ufs

Y44 raweabe 80 ,

2 ngome Tax Cradit . for € B74440 1 20012-13. Crmndssionsr
, dizafiownnta of | of Income

allocation of ‘{Appeals)
axpenses  uade by
AL i Busingss |
Loss to Speculation
Loss . and
Disaliowanae W
£ bdA rowrnle 5D

3 treane Tax Credit S for FLHLOS.R30 | 201314 Coanmissioner
disallowance of of lnscomo tax
shlocation of | CAppuais)

cxpenises  made by
A in Business i
Loss to- Speculation o
iLoes and
EMisaHowants g
14A rawrube B0

8. According fo the records of the Compm:jr examinod by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not defanited in repayment of dues 10 any
financial institution or Bank or dubcature holdars as at the Balance Sheet Date

9. ‘The Company hbs not raised any money by way of initial public offer, further public offer
(including debt instrumnents) and term loan during the year. Accordingly-the. proviston of
clausa 3(ix) of the order are not applicable to the Lompany. :

10, During the course of our exarpination of the books of sccounts carried out in accordance
with the generally accepted-awditing standaxds in India and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we have nol come across any instants of fraud, cither noticed or
reported during the year, on o1 by the Company.
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11, According fo the information and explanations give 10 us and based on our examination of
the records, the Companty has not  paidinot provided for managerial remuneration in
accordunce by the provision of section 197 read with schedule V ici the Act,

12, Tn owr opinion and according to the information and expianﬂ!tﬁus gwen to us, the campany is
not a Nidhi C{)mpan}' Aﬂc{:r{imgiy, paragraph 3[}{11} of the order is not applicable,

13. Acmrrimg to iha mformatmn and explanations given to us and based on our examinations of
the records of the Company transaction with the related parties are in compliante with
section 177 and 18§ of the Act, where spplicable. The detaifs of such related party
fransactions have been disclosed in the finsntial statements a5 mqulrcd under accounting

standard [AS] 18, Related party disclosers specified under section 133 of the Act, Read with
rule 7 of the campume,a (ﬁmmums} Rutes,2014,

14, According to the information and m:piamhﬂns give to us and base,& on our examinations of

the records, the Company has not inade any preferentianl allotment or private pIaﬂ&mﬂnt of
sharf:s or f‘uiiy ar partly convertible debentures during the year.,

15, Acwr&mg to the information and exp!anatmns gwﬂ to us and based on our m:am:natwns of

the records, the Company has not entered Into non-cash transaction with directors or persons
connected with him, Accordingly paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

16. The Company is not rcqﬁired 1o be registered under section 45-1A of the reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934, Accordingly the provision of clause 3(xvi) of the arder are not apphcab!& 10
the company.

For Mfs. Aalok Mehta & Ca,
Chartered Accountants
Pirm Reg, Mo, 126756W

sdf-

CA,

Axlok Melta - | ' :

[Broprietor}
Mombership No. 114930

Place: Mumbal
Dlate: May 30, 2017
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ANNENURE-B 10 THE INDEPENDENT AL-DI TORS REPORT

(Referred to in-Paragraph 1000} of the Independent Auditors® Repan of cven dato 1o tha menrbers rrf OAS!S
SECURITIES LIMITED on tho Bransial statements for the your ended M::rch 3, ?{ﬂi?}

Report on- t!m flnancisl controt ander Clayse (i} of Subi-section 3 crt‘ Sea:tiﬂn 143 nfﬂia'ﬁct*

l. We have audited the internal financiyl c{mtmis tver Fnanma! reporting of OASIS
SECURITIES LIMITED (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction wath
oue gudit of the Hnancl szutamems of the Company for thy year.ended on that dates,

Maragements Résponyibility fm'-'Iutcrnn! Fimancisl Contrels - = -«

4. The Company's mamg&mﬂm is' responsible for establishing and mammmmg mmrnui

- financiat cowtrols based on the iternel control over financial reporting ariteria
established by the Company cons:dumg the essential componants of informal controd
stated i the Guidance Note on Audit of Intefnal Financiyl controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institwte of Chartered, Accomitants of India (FCAD. These
responsibilitios inchudes the design, implementation and mainteriance of adequate
fnternal financinl contraly that were operating effectively for dnsuring the orderly and
efficlent conduct of its business, including adherence t company’s policles, the
safeguarding of s nssets, the prevention and detection of fraud and errors, The
adeuacy and completeness of the atcounting records and the timely pﬂepamtwn af
vetiable financia! information, as roguirad under :he, At

Auditor's Rcspnnsihility

3 Qur responsioblity s to express apinion on the Company®s internat fnaneia\l controls
over finpncial reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordince with
the Guidance MNote on Audit of Internal Finuncial Contrals over Sinancial Rﬂpﬂﬂlni’ fthe
Uidance MNote™ and the Standards on Auditing decmed to be praseribed onder séclion
HME(G) of the Aot 1o the extent uppiicable to an gudit of internal finaneial contrals, both
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAL These
standards and the Guidance MNote requive that we comp!y with ﬂth:mi requirenients and
plan and. perform the apdit 1o oblain reasonable assurance abowt’ whetlier adequate
internal financinl controls over finuncinl reporting was established and ma!ntmned and If
such cantraly operared effectively in all material respects.

4. Our gudit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidence shoti the adequacy of‘
the iwternel financial contiols system over finencial reporting and their opérating
effectiveness, Our audit of internst financial controls over financial reporting included
abtammg ak understanding of imernal financial controls over financinl reporting,
Besessing the risk thet a material wenkness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effestivencss of imternal control based on the assessed risk. The.
procedures selected dupend on the auditors judgment, Including the sssessment of the
risk of materiat misstatemont on the flnancial statements, whather dué fmud or error.

5. We believe that the audit cvidence we have uh:a:md s suffickent and ﬂpp"oprmt& w .

provide & basis for ow audit opinian &n the Compuny's internad 11 nartcmi controfs -
Systern over fipancial reponiing.
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Meaning of Internal Finsncial Controls Cver Finanelsl Reporting

6, A company’s internal finaneist controf over financiat reporting is & process designed o
provide reasonsble assurance regarding tho reliability of finangial roporting and the
preparation of financial staements for extemal purpose in aceordance with generaily

" acctpted sceounting principles. A company's intemal fingnclal control over nanmal
reporting inchudes those policies and procedures that

1y Pertain to the maintenance of re-:ords that, in ma.aonabis deails, ancura:cly and
fairly reflect the transaetion and dispositions of the assets of the company; :

2y Provide ressonsble assurance that feanzactiobs ard recorded a5 necdssary to pamit
preparption of FAnancinl . statomrents i accordance  with: gencrally  accepted
accounting principles, and that recaipts and expenditures of tho company are being
made only In accordance with suthorizations of management and directors of 1’&& -
company; and : .

3} Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisiion, use, or disposition of Ehﬁ mmpﬂ.ny s assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inkerent Limitations of Inteynat Finanelal Controls Gver Finsncial Ruporting

7. Beeause of the inherent limitations of internal financial control over financial reporting,
_including the possibility of conciusion or improper menagement pverrides of comrals,
materisl misstatements due to Frabd or error may occur and nat. be detected, Also,
projections of any evefuation of the internaf finoncial controls over financial reporting to
future periods wre subject 1o the risk thit the internal financial controt over financial
reporting ey become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that :he degree

of complisnee with polisies or pracedures may deteriorate,

Oplnion

8. In our opinian, the Company i3 in the pmcﬁas uf‘deﬂmng nternal contmt provedure and
_ operational system hence we are not in @ position t comment on adequacy on internal
francial controls system over financial reporting as at 31* March, 2017,

For Mifs, Aslok Mehta & Co.,
Chardered Accouneanis

sl

CA. Aalok Meha
{Proprietor]
Muambership Mo, 114930
Firm Rep, Mo, 126756W

Plaee: Mumbat
Cate: May 36, 2817
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SIGNIRICANT ﬁuCﬂ{}U NTING POLICIEE ANI!I NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PAR‘!" GF
THE BALANCE SHERT FOR THE YEAR END‘BI} EIIﬁﬁﬂl}l'f :

1 smmmc.mmcmﬂwma.?mmm& o

Stgnificunt accounting policies adopied in the proparation and presentation of the A6CONALS 1¢ 2
_ under. Accounting policies not referred. 10 otherwlse sre consistent with generally agcepted
. accounting principles. : '

R R T T I R TR

1, Bass ol prepnrﬂtln:—: of Finaneial Smtemems*
The finansial statemenis are prepared in aocordance with Generally Mc.e;md Acetunting
Principies “GAARY in Indis under the Ristorieal codl convention, on ascrual basis, Thess financial
statements have been prepared to comply with sl materfal aspeots of the accounting slandards
specified under Section 133 of the Companics Acl, 2013, read with fede 7 0F the Companicy
, (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistant
with the geserally ascepeed accounting principles foltowed by the CONIAITY.
P 2, Rovenue Recognitions:
oo The company follows the mercantile system of accﬂummg and recopnized income and expendituse
i on pocrunt basis. Dividend is recognived ‘when tha shircholders right to rective payment i5
established ot the balance shoet date. :
i 3. Fixed Assets & Deprecindions
8. All Fixed Assets sre stated in the Balance sheer at cost of acquisition inchusive of related
£Xpenses.
b, Dopreciathon has beon prowdeﬁ on the basis of usaful hf’e of agset as per schedule Il of the
. Companies Acrt, 2013 vide Notiffcation dated 26% Avguss 2014 issied by the Ministry of the
Corporate Affairs,
c. Depreciation is provided fromfupto the month of addition/disposal.
¢, During the year there has boon no sale of Fixed Asser,
4, Impairment of Assets:
The cirrying amounts of ussets ure reviewed ot sach balance shoot dates and lf there is any
indication of impairment based on internalfentemal factors. An impairment lass is r&mgmmd
wherever the casrying amount of an asset oxceeds its recoverable smount.
8. Investments:
Investmonts are stated at cost and income there from i credited to révenue on aﬂwuaﬁ h:sﬁts Lang
Term fnvestents are corried out at cost fess provisions, if any, for permancnt diniinution in value
of such investinent. No provision is considered necessary for temporary diminution i valuc of such
mwss!mtn!s :
6. Inventorias:
{nventories of Shares lradcd are hufd by the company iwhich are valucd ot Cost or Market Value
whichever is lower. : :
7. Chivims;
Alt clatms raised are booked on merits of cach cage on aoorusl hasrs
8. Provisions, Contingont Liskilitics & {Zontmgnnt Assols:
Provisions invalving subsiantial depree of estimation in measurcraent are recognized when there is
& present obligation as & result of past events wnd b is probuble that there will be an outfiow of
resosrees. Contingent Habilities are not recopnized but are disclosed {n notes. Contingent assot sre
peither recopnived nor diselosed bn the financizl statements.

B Tt

L anean T,
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9. Treptment of Expenditure duesng Constraction perisd:

| The Company doess't have any expenditure related to construction period. _ aooe T

i £0, Tlse of BEstimates: S SEURET L

KR The preparation of financlal statement in conformity with the generaily sceepted aecounting

principles requires estimates and assumgtion o be niade that afféer the reported amobnts of assets

. and tabilRies on the dote of Fianeial siitement and (i reparted amaunts of revenug and expenses
during the repérted pericd. Differcnce bitween each aclual results and estimates are resognized in
the perlod in which'ihe résults are knawn or materiatized. Althosgh thiese estimafes uro based ppos

. manpgement’s bost knowledge of eurrent events and actions, acwal could differ from theso
estimates. Any revision 10 the acoounting esthmates is resognlzed prospectively. '

11, Provisions for Current and Deferved Taxs ST T

4

.. No.Frovision for Current Tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for tho eusrgent
. accounting peeiod and it secordance with the provisions as per fnedme Tax Act, 1961, = S
Beferred Tax resulting from “iming” difference between book and tuxable profit fir the yéar is
 atcounted for using the Lax rates and laws that have been enasted or substantially enacted as on the
" Bakanee sheet dute. ‘The deferesd 1ax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the gxtent that
thera i 4 reasonable bartainly except for cary forward fosses and unabsorbed deprecintion which is
recognkzed on virual certainty that the dsset will be realized in fidure, L FT e
“The deferred tax Income In for the yeur amouniting fo Re5, 1044 (Provious year Dreferred Fax
Espense Rs. 3,483 has been racagnized in the Profit and Loss Agcunt. o T
Minimum Aliernate Tt (MAT) credit is recoginized as an ssset and carrisd forward gnly iftheére Is
reasonable cartyingy of its buing sut off against ragular rax pryable within the wipulated statistory
" period, co ’ -
12, Employee Belefits : i ) ' )
Provision for retirement benefits 10 employess was nid provided on pecrusl basis, which 33 not in
conformity with Accounting Sténdard 13 issued by HCAT and the amdunt has not been quantifigd
becase actnariat valuation féport is not avaifable. Company has fiot accounted the fiability on
accotm of leave encashnient, e n o
13, The Company did oot incur any Preliminary expenses during the yedr, . s

14, Forcign Cursenty Tmnsﬁ:ctiuam: : _ : o
Thers is uo foreign Currensy Transaction entered by tho company during the pertod.

NOTES FORMING PART. OF THE ACCOUNTS AS ON 347 MARCH 2017

: - 200617 201516

15. CIF vaiu-:.of:mpons L K i,

16. Expengitore in Foreign Currenty NiL . ' ML

Cthers . : ;

17, Remittance i Foru‘rnn-(:urlrﬂnty of actount NIL " ONIL

. OfDividens - I

18. Earnings in Foreign Curveney : NIL ML
FOB vahue of Exports.

19, Payment o Audbior as Statetory Auditor 40.000 ! . SEIII i~y
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20. As the company's business sctlvitics fall within single segment the disclosure requirerents of
Accounting Standard 17 seguens roporting issued by Instilute of Chartered Accountants of India iy
not appioable. _ : : '

21, b terms of AS 18 “Related Party Disclosures” igsued by the ICAL, related party transactions are as.. - '
follows: . :
Transuction with Retated Partics '

Mamne Retationship -. Mature of Transaction Mie-17 . 201316

With Co, : : -
Indea Kumnr Bagei | Diecetor Board Siting Fees 18050 4000
Anil Kumar Bagrt | Mupaging Boned Sitting Feus 8OO0 - 4 4000

.| Dircotor : : : .
Vimal Daman Direstor Bourd Sitting Feds 15000 3004
Askriti Baget Spouse of Subiry & Aliowances 63230 375200
o Abhishek Bage : - o

Anit Kenvar Bagri | | Edrector Futerest on Loan ¢ G4
Strilta Pachisia Chirector Board Siiting Feas 4000 2000 _{

22 In the opinion of the Difsctors, Suidry Debtors and Loans & Adwinces have g value on realization
in the mrdinary course of business ot fopst equal io the amount at which they are staled unless stated
Gtharwise. _

13, Estimnted amount of contract remaining to be execited on chphal ACCOUNE Ay on 31% March, 2017
augd rof provided for {nes of advances) Rs. NIl { Provious Year: ML

T 24, Directors' Remuneration:

. it R,
Particulars ) 2016-17 2015-16
Salary . il MNH
Conteibution to Provident Fond Hil MNil
Oither Perauisites{BE3IC) TR Nil
Total : , Ml N

2%, Disclostive in accordance with Seetion 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Develapment Act, 2066 . : :
Dluring the year, the company bR wrilten lefters 10 various supplicss regarding their status pnder the
siritk Act, As at the year end, Mo suppliers bas ntimated the Company about it status &8 0
Whicro, Smalt or Madium Baterprise or its ropistration under the Micro, Sraali and Medium
Enterprises Dovelopment 2006, - :
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26. DISCLOSURE ON SPECIFIED BANK: NOITES (‘S_B‘Nﬁ} antt Other Denontination Notes

Partivulars - | SBNs | Other Denomination Total
o y : Motes ;

Closing Cash i Hand as on ' -
R0 19600 [ [ B B L
. G4} Permilted Receipts Nit 50000 . 50000
() Permitied Payments ~ 1 I L
E:vi ﬁ.m_:{m'hl Deposited in Banks 00n - M ) (9000
Closing Cash inHand as on n ' R IR

Dueing the year, the Company hed specified bank notes or other denomination notes ds defined in
- MCA notificetion G.8.R. J0B(E} dated March 3, 2047 on the details of Specified Bank Notes
(SBM) held and transacted during the period from November 8, 2016 Lo December 31, 2016, the
- denomination wise SBNs and other notes as per the notification is givelt below: Particulacs for the
. purpose of this clause, the form *Specified Bank Notes' shall have the samé meaning provided in the
notification of the Govi. of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Departmént of Feonomic Affairs
parber §,0. 3407(EY dated the 8th November, 2016. -

7. Ea rniugs.l’-n;r Shares

Particalars ' 2016-37° {1 281613
o) | Not profit sk o avaiiabio for the Bauity | (GB0.118) | (34.56.875)
share holdars - oo

b} | Ninnber of Bquity shﬁrés{fnce vahye Rs. 10/ 1850080 | 1850,000
¢} | Weighted average number of Bquity Shares ~ | 1850,000 i8,50,000 .

(face value Re.10/)
¢} | Basic Earning per sharefarb) ' (.36 1,35
&) | Diluted Evrning per shavedac (Rs in .36 80
thausands) ’ .

28, Peevious year figures have been ce-grouped / reanianged f recasted wiierever neeessary to make them
compitrable with fhese of cutrent year, : '




QABES SECURITIHS LIMITEEI

| FRN: 126756\

3% Annuat Repart
23. Informution pursuant to part 1Y to the Compantes Act, 2013: (Rs. o 000"
| Balanca Sheet abistract and Cﬁmpany 3 Genernl Business Pruﬁle
% T | Realstration Detnjls: ' ]
x Registration No, [ L5 1900MH 1 086PLOTA 1499 | State Codet 11
3 Balanee Shaet Date: 31,03.3017
I Capital Raised duzing the year {Amount Rs, Ty thousande): :
Mublic Fesye Nif Right fszua it
e Baras ssue il Erivite Placements | Wil
i1 | Position of mohiﬂut:on & de;:tuynmnt of funds {Amount R, [n t!musands]:
: Total Liabilities 15305 Total Assers 5308
: SOURCES GF FUNDS: APFLICATION GF FUNDS
; Paid up Capital 13300 Met Fived Aszom 34
g Reserves & Surplus | 36257 Frvesiments t2230
; Secured Loans | MIL Loans & Advancos 2733
Unsscined Laans NIt Net Current Assets | 39749
: Deforred Tax NIL Mise. Expenditure | NIL
g Ff Liability ' _
Doferred Tax Asser 12
E ] ¥ . .
s W Pe rinrmwce of the Company (Amount Rs. In thousands): :
i Turgaver 46051 i Total Expendituces | 463969
Profit{Loss) belore | 674 Profitf{Loss) after | -068
Tax Tax
... L Etrningf Shore (Rs Y 1-0.38 Dividend (%) 10
V[ Generle names of principai p‘roductéfsgrvicés f the company as per the tmanetary
torms: ' i
bem Code (ITC Code): 9971190
30. Oter information pursunnt to Sehedule V1 of the Compaies Act, 2013 it efther Nil or Na,
AS per olr report of uven date
i
r For Aalok Mebta & Co, For GASIS SECURITIES LIMITEDR
4 Charterad Accountapts indrs Kumar Baged  sdA Chalrman
: Antl Kumar Bagri ylf- Difrector
3 st~ Naréndra Thanvi sd/- Chief Financinl Officer
5 Aaluk K. Mehia Kirtt Juin sdf+ Company Sucretiry
?; L Froprietor
- E e Membershiz Mo: 114930
-
[
k3

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 30, 2017
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Batanco Sheet ag at ¥ March, 2017

Meta  Asat 34 March, | Asat¥l March;

Particulars Mo, T RMIT 2018
. ' ' R’s‘i Hﬁi- f
A EQUHTY AND LIABILITIES ' i
1 Shareholders’ funds _ . : _ I '
{a} Share Capital - ' i 18,500,000 48,500,000
(b} Resorvas and strplus 3+ S5.35V.25E 80,826,388 -
2 Non-curront Linbilities _ :
' ﬂafermd Tax L:ahﬁi{iea {Nat}' ) - - - . . 3.051
3 curmnt fiahilities ' : _
Otttar Currant Habiitios . 4 547,857 285281
TOTAL “78.308.408 75,755,700
B ASSETS
1 Fixed Assols . o _
Tangiblo Agsots o ' 5 39500 86,993
i 2 Nomcurrentassets : : ' - I
I {2} Non-cureenl invastmants , & 12,230,797 27,303,600
B oy Deferred tax assely nel) . 2083 - .
(e} Long-term foans and advances 7 2735808 0 - 2.899,741
{th  CQther non-currant asaels - : & 20,000,000 Eﬁ.uﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂaﬂ
3 Curfent asuels . ) ' ' .
(@}, tnvenlorisy 4 18,083,190 8,154 461
tb) Cash and cash eguivalents - ' H - 14,282,016 450,183
o} Shor- ot loang and advances : 11 8,837,530 18,459,876
{¢fy Other currgnl assels . 12 1,004,420 T 784048
TOTAL- | "76.505,108 75,755,700
Sov acnompanying nodés {inciud!ng zignificant =20 '
i acoolinting policles) 'i‘mmmg part of thﬂ ﬁnanc!a!
T atatemenm .
S per cur report of avan dola alashed, ,
:‘ | For Mig. Actak Meita & Co. - . Far Casle Securities Limitad
(|1 Churtered Accotintants . o -
(FRM: 126755W) Indra Kumar Bagri aff Chahrman
: . Ani Kuraar Bagri - g ' Director
s Marendry Thanwi sdf-  Chlef Findneiat Officer
{Aatok Mahla) Kirti Join sdf-  Cumgany Secrmiary
Proprielor ' ' . i
{Mambeiship Mo 114930 _ _ L
|, Flace: Mumbat Place.  Mumbai

Dale: 3005207 Catg s 3008207
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Statonent of Profit and Loss for the yeur ended 31 fMarch, 2007 .- N
wote  Fortha yuar endad " For tho yaar ondpd
- Paricuiars No, St March, 2047 . 31March, 20t¢
) . Rs. fs,
A CONTINUING QPERATIONS _ .
1 Revinus from oparations (grossy - - 13 480,518,007 AR 2T
Revenue from aperations {nef) 480,518 007 333812 117
; 2 Ofher inpama . . 14 2,776,085 251 540
Tutal Havevwa (1421 - 1A} 483, 348 e, 239 813 06
3 Exponses T : o C ' .
3 {a} Purghises of stnﬂ.:ke[ndrader o 1% . 45 070107 : 331].2{15,&3-4
: {b} Changey in lnvoptorios of stocklntrade 154 . (17,941,840 &8 289
: {o} Employes benaflts axpenae i 2884178 BG4 538
i 4th Finance Cost . ; 1k 13,500,408 3,256,554
1§ {0} Provistan & Confingentivs 10,015,853 1,212,873
. {fy Deprectation & 20 2e118
o} Olhwr expongas - : T4 2024112 1,044 835
_ Tolal Exponses {athrcrdsartog) (B} 453,989,258 343,670,384
4 Profit! (Loss) bofore tax [AB} e (O} : {874,223} {387,018
f N Tax bxpanse: )
i : {2} Currant tox expenso _ - -
£ (b} Cureent tax expanse ralating 1o prior yaars | - 207 142
] (ch Delgrrad fax {5, 104) {3,485}
Total { D) (5,194 733,857
8 Profit {055} for the yesr {C-00} (585,378 R ASh TR,
7 Earnings par ahaze [of Ra, 18- oachh o )
{a} Basls !
i Continutog opera:mns 14 ¢0.36) {158
4 {li} Total operations . i3 {038} {1.88
See asgompanylng netes {including significant 1-20
i ascounting pollcles) forming pant & thu !!nanclai
siatgmants -
i as par our repont of evan date alached, | . .
For Mg, Aalok Mohta & Co. - For Qasls Socurities Limited
Changred Adcauntanty
 {FRN: 126758W) Indra Kumar Bagsi st Chaleman
' . : . Anit Kumar Bagd & Dirdctor
. . ) Marangra Than gl Chiaf Financial Officer
E {Aalol Mehis} . _ . Kidl Jain sif-  Company Sscrelary
7 Froprisgior . '
" (Mambarship Mo 114830
S Plase: Mumbs Place: Mumbat .
Oabe: 005217 Daba: 30052017 ™,

M
¥
L
i
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CASHFLOW AT EMENT FCIH THE YEAR EN RER M BT MARSH, 2097 .

fnfmmbatship Mot 194530
Place ; biembai
Dot ! 30052017

Purtictars Fnr Yoar Bidod For Yoar Endad
3ot Mareh, 2007 3fut parch, 2036
Cagh Flow from Gperating Activition .
Prafit Salaro Tax pnd Extraardinary items (e 2R 3,197,018
the pot Peofil and Loss Aodount} ..
Sapraciatlon : 2EABL _ L Ate
Fingasa Sost 14,000,306 3254 50
brbarest fntaame 118 B0 fileRisny
tHivicend income . (34800 11,154,68 ey 2 323.114
Chporating Frofi bafere Working oL o
Capital Ghangas 427469 |- {3?3,‘34}#}
dipatreys for . :
{inumam}!f}ﬂcr&asa i Invﬂ.ntanw {Hegat g §razesy
{ineranao)Lecrensy b Shon T&nn Laang
witd Adwansy 11,552,178 Bi0,253 "
{ncraadaiiracrease in Emw: Cumml Asaets (280,385 7237
wmmwmmn& a .
Gahilug . :
tnemasef{Dandensal il cuwam Eiabiities & Praviston 181570 (R58 R8T 510083 .1, 7HLES
Cash Gengralod From Operalions : ' I X2 ) 837,172
Lass! fnooted Tax Paid - a7, 142
ke fr o4 frl Qo Artivh £0,019,123 . s@g,gaﬁ :
Cagh Fluw fronn snvns:mg M!.w:t[% i .
IndBres)] fosehd - a¥reE0e 15143 3
Bividand rectived y ' 3450 T8
Purchase of i Assals : - e
18.074833 )
Lang-tafre Tﬂdﬂﬂ ang aduaneas | fas s 0t {10,435}
tﬂn sad Greer Acthuilien B 47695 008 . 951,366 3
et Cash rrum F{nanniai Aat!viuaa c
Fhnands oot (13,900,338 {3.266,504)
ke Tomn BorouAng: - -
Kot Caan frase | {Daedd tnd Flnancing Astiviy G - {13,900.306} | g3,255,894)
Mot lasraassf Doeregon in cash ang cash
Equivitients FASEFCY, TEITLEN $.705.398 -
Cath and Cuuh Equivatents - Gponing Ea.hmcc : 40,183 aaanea2 |
Gash pad Sash Bagivitonts - muaing Falancy 14,250,018 450,183
Far MI;. A.:ltah Mohta & Co. . ForQasla Secuddtios miod
Chartared Assounlants . .
HERN 128756 tedra Kumar Bag s Craliman
A Hasnar Bagi 0gt- Qlracior
T Masendi Thadv LTS Crtaf Financial GHicar
{Aaiok Bietita Hiv Jain &df- Campany Sroealary
Broprialor : o '

ke Y R R R



 OASISSECURITIES LMITHty - | o e
o BAmmslReport 0 o

._ﬂ..h ChEE PRI P ST
! g €0t BT T

Azgﬁuﬁﬁﬂﬂgwﬂsﬂa%ﬂﬂawﬁgﬂgﬁﬁﬂiﬁﬁgg
Eﬂﬂﬂsﬂﬁﬂﬁ%aﬂﬂﬁuﬁﬁ%%ﬂﬁi#ﬂﬂgﬂuﬂ«ﬂﬁhﬁﬁuﬂugh&hﬂn&yﬁmﬁm

Gi's e Coers L Ess FTIAL Sertan ebany
St EOLEEL L5y =017 IR e ek

. Sy . ssEE . . ’
ERTI  PRUSHIUE TP bR THT

HySmnmay Y,  poMaorer BRI
S0 T I Pl 13- 40 FERYAER Mnﬁﬁﬁaqﬁznﬂoﬂu
gﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂ%%ﬁﬁﬂnﬁﬁuﬁtﬁﬂﬁﬁ

gﬁ?ﬂﬂﬂf«.ﬂﬂm@.&uﬁ%hﬁﬁ% B} SRR {ERRT RSN 3 SROART N SR ey
o 3 ey BUASTRIOG B i SO BSAN £ SR DGR RRee il i € piny AR Aredni i g WOGTRTRT R UG

Fh ﬂgﬁu-nghﬁg&ﬁlﬁ”?ﬁmgﬂgg P poeRn oy i

) oo SEa mae
vﬁvsaﬂuﬁ&&u ﬁzﬂﬂﬁuéuﬂﬂfﬂEgﬁggﬂsﬁfﬂﬁnxﬂgiﬁbh&EéA*

L3 ERESAITSE P SRR uﬁw?nﬁ-ﬂ?ﬁﬂsﬂﬂak: rmcha PUpeon w M i TRRGE KR $ -

SR - - - L - ST L} FavRan -
oot - . . - - D ! BT Rk -
FLOT TETEPE 14 PRA AN
phygstey . - S - - K oD . o parery -
i i - . 4 - - . AOERL . s B R -
. : HEE WREN O MER L
. ol Do g s ey
- FRrer gt '
wRATT afoegy  THY
Sy S .Fm ﬂ-iea..__ T sTEM | oeRRIRERES . mq,n&a tyrErtd
. uﬂnﬁgﬁﬂﬂ?guﬂﬂuﬁPﬁiﬁﬂnhﬁﬁ.ﬂa%v&uﬁgﬁﬁuﬁﬁ%ﬁmﬁ
B T SR ¥ oL
. BERNEERL BDRERL oRIOTEL DR ¢ T e A R RS AR R T a0 SR S GO
. e e Pyl oy R oy 40
: T e
COROCERY SRl ooOMIERE GoDEEn oy A BRES 2o 4 R Ty 2 ERanE A 000 e
. . . ey
DL CO00NS LoDy EIOMOEE FEran ﬁ:n.aﬂ..»aﬁmmé* T PrioE AR daronas
: . ) TRERALrY EF
AT PR ARSI WEDERY  C phHRO , :
FhO Y LT LRI ) P ]

i
JERRED Srin T

TSR TRERIERS S0 10 f 00 SUMASOE SRR

B PPy DU NC P P S PNCRE PR RRPE L R T )




OASIS SECURITIES LIMITED
30 Anmial Repore

Notes forming part of the financial siatomants

A R R T T AR

Hola 3: Rogerves and Surplua

Farticulars . Ag at 31 March, As a2t 34 March, T
: - o 2018 ' i
: Rs. Re. .
{a) Segusilios Premium Accobn! . : ' '
Opening Balancs - , 174000000, 17900000
G!nrﬂﬂg Balance : - . AL 17,400 G0
(b} General Resarves. ; ' T R
Cpening Balanoe 7, ™ ' CT H4S000 - 145000
Cloging Balance : ' - 143,000 145,000
{1 Statutary Reservas undst REH Act{45 iC) - S o
. Opening hatanca 17244088 - - TR
- , Add: Additons / Wansters dunng the yaar ' o . -
‘ ' Ciﬂsﬂg bafam& " : - 47,244 068 17,244,088
; 16)] Surplus / {ﬂel‘ast} i Statednent of Profil dnd Loss ST o
3 . Opening baieace . 22 AST 60 5937 975
© Agd: Profitf (Loss) fmﬁwy&ar ’ : {599,118} - £3,480, 6?5}_ :
. Slajulory Reservas undor Rai Acf [@as1cy : oLt
Clasig Baiaﬂf.& C ’ M, 768,182 ' 22,43?,31}0
Yot 5825781 #5828368
ﬂot& & ﬂthar Cutrent Liabii;uus
{a} titdrosl Accrued and die on Emmmnga S
. b} Cthes Payaties” i
i {P Stalutery Romiltances {Contdbulions 12 PF and ESIC, : 448,403 283,932
. VWilhnolding Tawes, Excise Duly, VAT, Sarviss Tax, ele) - |
i} Sunddy Creditors for Expenses o 88384 67,342,
(i} Payatle for Pumhasa of Shasas 00 - 000
Provigion for Tax .

Total - 547,857 : 368,281
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OASIS SECURITIES LIMITED
30% Annnal Repore

© Hotes forming part of the fnansiad Sttimants

Helo T: Long-term loans and advanens

; Particuinre As at 31 ¥arch, 2017 As atd1 March, 2016
. : . Rs. | ' fc.
d , 8 Securlly duposits '
~ Sotuted, constdered good : ' - .
Mnsacured, conulderad ooy 4.710. 12,210
: Broubitul : : : - .
k) @) Advance incoms a1 (ast of praviston us g1 31 March} TR 252755
© fUnsecirad, condidered QOO ] ) ) . '
' Toral 2,735 625 - 2,533,741
Note 8: Gther Non-current Asgets '
{a} Long-term ieade regolvables _ _ :
-Sedurad, congidored good N .- L
Unsecured, considerad good . Wonoae . 200000040
Doulisl - " o .
: _ S _ 20,000,000 - 20,000,000 .
i kess: Provision for doubifut frade regivaties - : =
- Totaf _ _ T R Y: 7 Y
Noto 8 Inventerigs
A tovear of cost and nat reatlsaiio Vilye} .
: (2} Stotkela-tada (Shares & Sooudtis) " 8093110 8,451,461
' oty e JERTTD EA51,464
. Hote $0: Caab ang Gash Equivatonts C _ .
; {2) Cash on hand o osaoe7 47,786
£ {b} Chovuas on handg . -0 g
{) Balanays with banke - _ ' :
{8 in Current Acoouns 4,237 7458 S 443307

Totat ' 14357648 : 458783
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| potes forming part of the financiat statements
‘Hoty 14 Short-tenn loans snd sdvances

| Particulars

{a} Loans and Advancé& o Emﬁiu}r&ﬁ;
Unsetured, cansidared goad.

(B #rﬂpaid Exmnscs_;.u:hsccurcd, consliered goud

{c} Wtor-corporate dapoalts .
. tnsgourad, cansidered good

{d) Cihers (Loany to non-Corporales)
" Unsecurod, considered g
Dobtfl :

" Leus: Provision for NPA

Tertal

Noteld: Other curfont As5ats

{e} Accruals .
inlarest Rocovable

{b Cthers
Teadt Racolvablas

Total
Mate 13 Revenue from op-a:aﬁu_nﬂ

Sali of Shares and Stock

Totst

As std March, 2017 Ao a1 31 March, 2046

Rs. Rs
£50,250 21,040
550,250 621,600

787 3,875
5,400,000 5,400,000
5,400,000 £,400.000

12,495,186 10,971,574
12,195,188 13,074,674
10.015.853 1212,872
.937.500 18455578
752 322

1004428 L 47
004,428 64 045
460,515,007 538,912,297
FEO LR SRERTEREM

§
i
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Notes forming part of the financial statsments .

Mote t4; Other income

For the year endad

Pantoulars For the year chdod
31 Maereh, 2017 31 March, 2016
Re... Re.
(@ lntodest income
Interest Racaived on Loan 238,041 . 830,345
) Others 1,833,560 C28380 -
5)  Clvidend mocome ] B -1 01911
{s}  Other non-oparating ineoma - 50
+ Total i 15,058 351848
Waote 15: Purchase of Traded Goods ;
) B RS, Rs.
* Shares & Secwritias 445,079,107 330,208,534
‘{utai 448,079,107 334,208,534
_Noto 16 A: Changes In Inventories of Stack-iﬂ-tradﬁ
R . ' . Ra. . R,
tnventories at Whe end of the vear: . o
Sleckin-trade : 18,083,110 8,1 51,4&1
Inventories st iha baglaniog of the vear,
Shodh-n-tads ' $,151 481 ¥028,750
Het {incroase) f decraase {11.841 ééﬁ} - 878,289
haote 16: Emplayes benefits expenso .
Salarias and wages 2,853,632 5,814,807
Comtedbulions to provident fund 56,044 © 58930
Slaft welfare expenses 24,300 TGo,812
_ Total e 2254176 £.644,639
Noto 17! Finance Coats ' ' - '
{2) ntereot expanse on; -
£H} Borrowings 13,888 338 3,255,338
{1k} Qither borroving costs
Sank Charges . Bas it
‘Total 33900305 3,266,504,

b
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Motos forming past of the finanalat statements
Note 18: Other Expenses . . '

Partiouiars

Adyartiserment Expense
Auds Fags ' :
Do Siling Feas
Businesy Pramotion Brpentes
Convayonos and Traveling Expenses
Depository Charges
Cloglinly Charges . :
Legal and Professionat Fees o
Memneiship, Subscriplion and Regiatration Faes
Postage & Couriar Expunses
Printing ant Stationary
Repals & Maintenando
Rent, Rates and Texes
Sundry Expsnsos
Tatephone Chargos
Transagtion Charges -
{nteros! Expenges (TG}
Loss onrLotg Temn ivasiments
’ Tatal

Hiotes:

(i Payments to the abdito:s uamp;iﬁaé {net of sarvico tax

gk Gepdit, whera applicabtal:
As audilors ~ stolutory audit

Far tavation matiees

for othar sanvices
Reimbusorrent of gxpangas

’ o - Tetal

For the yoar ended  For the yaat onded
41 parch, 2017 3 March, 2016
Ra. i : Ris. - ..
135,580 ' _3&21%
Vo000 - 50,000
57,000, 3,000
8,434 146,750
5,182 0478
/AL 20,531 -
Ta.564 167174
491,688 545,240
18,333 . B3E30
Th42 12847
80477 24,143
6212 149,084
495,544 315,332
23,542 o 5 Y
408,431 138,226
£3.4580 A5 845
08,540 : 8150
. 344,333 . B
. 2024302 1344 036
&4,000 45,000
10,000 10,600
5,000 5000
0000 EO05

A e T T

e R T T
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' Hotes forming part of tha Huancial statements

) Hota 18, Diselosures undor ﬁam'unﬁng Standards {eontd.)

; tote

Fartioulars

Eamings por share:
Basic
Gun'n‘mmﬁ operalions

Med profit £ Boast for (he year Fomt comt ;nu%ng oporations

aliributable (o the equily shasholders

Weighled average number of equity shares

Par valua par share -

Eamtngs nar share fmm mn{:nuang operations - Basic

Nt profitf {toss} for tha ywar abtritulabls o bhe equily
shareholders

Welghted averaga mimber of nauily s?mes

Pty vidlum fres share

Eamings per share - Basis

Schedulns atached forming part of Accaunts, 120

As nat ot Repor of evan dale sltachad,
For Mis, Aalok Mehia & Ce,
Chattgred Accountants

fFR: 126?5&%;}

sdﬁ_-"'

(Aalok Manta)
Fropristor
_ {Mamhmshipﬂo 11493&}

. F-am
Date

Mumha:
20052017

Fortho yoaronded  Fortho year andad

31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016
.Re&. . Re
{699,118) . (3,49D.675)
1,850,000 L 1,880,000
. . 10
{0,361 T ES)
{669,118} (3,490,675} .
1850000 4,850,000
10 10
NS R

For Casis Sasurities Umitad

lndra Kumar82gs sdf . Chaiman
Ank Kumar Bagd s Blrastor
Norendsa Thandt ~ st Ciﬁ_atF_inaneEal Olfan

it Jain sdf- Company Seoielary
Fisoe : ' Bleenbat

Bule i 3&05,291?
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OASIS SECURITIES LIMITED

Seps An mml Report
SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31, 03.2617 OF OASIS SECURITIES LIM!TE!),
A NON-DEPOSTT TAKING NON BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANY
. (AS REQUIRED IN TERMS OF PARAGRAPH 13 OF THE NON-BANKING FINANCIAL {NON~
DEPOSIT ACI‘FP’J ING OR HOLBING) COMBANIES PRUDENTIAL NORMS (RE SERVE BAMK)
DB EHRECTIONS 2007 _
LR : (its)
LR Srio. I PARTICTLARS {
¥ LIABILITIES STDE - o  AMOUNT
(D LOANS AMD ADVAMCES AVAILED AMOUNT | AMOUNT OVERBUE
BY THE NON BANKING FINANCIAL CQUTSTANDING
: COMPANY INCLUSIVE OF
3 INTEREST ACCRUED THEREON BUT

-k NOT PAID . -

D {A) DESENTURES NI L
. {f) DEFERRED CREDITS ' HiL L
T (C) TERM LOANS . MiL . Nk

o L} INTERCORFORATE LOANS AND NIl NI

e BORROWING .

i 7By COMMERCIAL PAPER : NI ) NIL
§ (FYOTHER LOATES RHL NI
ASSETE RIDT ' —
i AMOUNT QUTSTANDING
i {2 BREAK-UP  OF LOANE AND : I

i ADVANCHES INCLUDING  BILLS
| RECEIVABLES (OTHER  THAN
THOSE INCLUDED 1N () a&mw; - ,
(AYSECURED - NiL
B (8} UNSECURED -1 69,37, 300/
{3 LEASED ASSETFS AMD STOCK ON : TNk
. HIRE  AMND  OTHER  ASSETS | - '
COUMNTING TOWARDS - ARC
ACTIVITIES ;
5 {4} EREFEK LF* 3 INVESTMEN‘]"E' ) ) -
B CURRENT INVESTMENTS
i [, QUOTED i ' :

CUEAY EQUITY SITARES 18003 t1gh

T B PREFERENCE SHARES Rl

: (1} DEBENTORES AND BONDS : ML
Q1B UNITS OF MUTLIAL FUNDS Wil
vy COVERNMENT srcum TIES NIL
(V3 OTHERS - NIL,
H, UNQUGTED s
{HA) EQUITY SHARES U NIL
{ye PREFERENCE SHARES ML
(1D DEEENTURDS AND BONDS ' NIL,
{30 LMETS OF MUTLIAL FLINDS NIi,
{1V} GOVERMMENT SECURITIES WL
(VY OTHERS WL
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
LOUGTED - : : o
(XA EQLITY SHARES o : T35 000
(B} PREFERENCE SHARES . ML
(H)} DEBENTURES AND BONDE N MIL,
GENHY LIMHTS OF MUTUAL FLINDS L




QASIS SECURTTIES LIMITED

30> Annual Report
E ey GOVERMMENT SECURITIES ML
{YIOTHERS ML
i, ENCGAIOTED :
LAY BOLHTY SHARES 1005067
(30} PREFERENCE SHARES o] .
LI MABARD BONDS . ML
Y LIRETS OF MUTUAL FUNBS WL,
(Y} GOVERNMENT SECURITIES - MIL
Vi OTHERS ML
{5) BORROWER GROLD. WISE CLASSIFICATION OF ASSETS FINANCED AS N {2 ANBD
T ABOVE ’ e
CATEGORY AMCUNT NET OF PROVISIONS
SECURED UNMSECURED TOTAL
| RELATED PARTIES MIL, HMIL M,
2 OTHER THAN RELATED PARTIES ML ML - MIL
{4} “NVESTOR GROUP-WISE CLASSIFICATION OF ALL INVESTMENTS (CURRENT ANDY
LOMG TERM) IN SHARES AMD SECURITIES (ROTH QUOTED AN URQUOTED)
CATEGORY MARKET VALUES BOOK YALUE (NET
BREAK-UP OF FAIR OF PROVISICNS}
VALUE QR MAY : .
ERELATED PARTIES '
(A SLIBSIDIARIES THL L -
(5) COMPARMIES M THE SAME IRE0004. 235,000
GROUP : :
(3 OTHER RELATED PARTIES ML, "ML
3. OTHER THAN RELATED PARTIES LADDS IO 611 A8
{4 ASSOCIATE COMPANIES ' b OSTON 2TANTR E00
{7} OTHER INFORMATION - P
PARTICULARS AMOLNT
() GROAS MON PERFORMING ASSETS 106,15 853/
{1h NET NON PEREORMING ASSETS o
i ASSETS ACOLIRED R THE
SATISFACTION OF DEBT
B Motes: - ' . T
"; T hem No 4 (A) wbovs includes Shares held as Stack in Trade.
| 2} bem Mo & {23 (A) reprosents cost of unquoted Bquity Shares.
31 nom Mo 6 €23 represents codt or market valie

whichaver i lower sdopted for sioek valuation s
mignton in feam Mo 4 (A) : .

A5 per our atlached Repart on even date.

Ear Astol Mehta & Ca.
Chitrtesed Actohntants

" Por OAS!IS SECURITIES LIMITED
bnchra Komar Bagri s Chaleman
ARtk Komar Bagrt sdf- THeector

N Parenden Thanvi sepfe Chiaf Fiuuswia.! Offtcer
Aalok K. Mehia B Sain - sdf- Company Secreinry
Fropristor '

{iiembarshin to; tEASIE)

Plece: Minbat
Diter oy 34, 2017
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AUDITORS’ REPORT

y
A

Tao,
The Mewmbars of )
. {}ASI__S SECURITITS LIMITED

REPORT.ON THE CONSOLIDATED FNANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fo We have sudited the sccompanying consolidated financist stateiments of GASIS SECURITIES

AMITED {hereinafier relerrad to as “the Holding Company™} and its axsoeiate (the Holding Cormpany

and its assouiale together referred o a3 “The Group™, comprise thy Consolidated Balancn Shest s

- m3E Moveh, 2017, the Consalidsted Statement of Pralit and Lot Account, the Consolidated Cash

Flow statement for the vear then ended and 2 sumtiary of sipnificant accoumring policias snd other
axplanatory information (heraiualer reficred 1o s "the Consolidated Fingneial Statementy™,

Musazesont’s Responsibility far the Cansalidaied ¥inancial Statemonts -

2. The Holding Company’s Manngement is sesponsible for the preparation of these consaliduted financial
sloterments in derms of the requirements stated in- Seclion B3405Y of e Companies Ael, 2013
(hercinaRes referred (o a3 “the Act™) that give a true and fair view of the conyalidated finsncial pasitlon,
cansolidited finaneial perforimanca and consalidated cash Aows of the Group including its associates in
neeordance with the secounting principles generally sccepled in Indiz including the Aceonntlng
Standnrds specified under section £33 of The Act, read with Rule 7 of the Compunies (Acoounts) Rules -
2084, The Holding Company's Manigement iz also responsible for ensuring acchrasy of recards

. inchuding fingneial informution considered nedessary for the preparstion’ of Consolidated Financial
stasements. This responsibility alse includes fhe desigh, implementation and maintenante of ndeguate
mternal financial control relevant to the preparation and praséntafion of the congokdated financlal
statemeats that give 8 trog and fair view and are fro from material misstatement, whether dus o fraud
arerar, which bas bean tsed for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financlal statements by
the mansgement of the Holding Company, 23 afiresaid, '

Auditor's Responeibility.

3. Owr responsibitlly i o express an opinion ou these consolidated financial stateménts based on our
sudin. . " . ] .

4. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issoed and specified by the

. stitate of Chastered Acvountants of bndle, under stetion 310} of the Act. Those Standards require

that we comply with ethical requirements und plan and perform the audit 10 obtain reasonable Aksumnas
abowt whesher the consobidaed finaneinl stpements e free From materinl misstatomients,

4

by b

So An audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidense about the amotts and diselosares in
the consolidated Taancial statements, The procadures selected depend on the nuditor’s Judgment,
itchading the assessaient of the risks of material misstaternant of the consoiidatad firsoelal statements,
whether due o fratd or ercoe. Iy making those risk assesuments, the auditor considers nternal eoniral
refevant' 1o the Holding Compuny's preparation and fair. presentation of Lhe consolidated fingneipt

DR statements by arder 1o dosign audit grocodures that are appropeiate in the choumstances, butnod for the -

TEL prrpost of vagressing an opinfon on the effectiveness of the entity™s termal controls. An audit alzo
includes evaluating the approprintencss of nccounting estimates made by the Holding Company™s |
managenent, b5 woll vy evaluathng the overal! presentation of 1he conselidated finaqeial statentents.

6. We beliove that th audit evidence obtnined by us and tho sudlt evidence obtainsd by other avdioss in

terins of thely reporis are sufficient md spproprighe 1o provide s basis for oar andit opinion dn the
eonsobideted Sumncial statements. ) '
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Oninton ’ . .Z_.:_:_:. '

. In our ophuion and 1o the best of our information and avcording to the cuplanations given 16 us, te o}
aforesaid ccnscrﬂdated finuneial stasements give the infarmation required by the Act in the manner 50 :
mquumd and give & e and fatr view in conformity with the accounting pritciphes generay mmed
Hr I

{2} En the case of Cuﬁ:ﬂ:irﬁ&tcd Balnpes S!me.t af the State of Affakes of the Group as ot 31 March Eﬂ (35

(b} In the case of Cunmi:dam& Frofit and Loss Aceownt, of tho Loss of the Group for l!m yeug s:nded o that
datel smd

fe) b the cade of the ﬂmtsahdahd Cash Flow Staiement, af the cnsh ﬁows of thy {Jmup For the yeap etded
on that dte. . : .

QOtier Matter . : : : ' X o

8. We have not audited the financial statements of associnte company, fueleded i the consohidsted .
fingreinl statements of the Qroup, whose financial stateenents refleer total assets of Rs. 102,95 lakhs and i
otal revenues of Re98.22 lnkbs for the yenr ended on that date, 4y considered in the consnbidated -
fitengind statements” Tho Fﬁanc:ai shatements of‘ this sssacinle company h:wn been autdited by other
audiors,

Renort on Other Legal and Reeulntere Beguirementy : : {
9. As requited by the Companits {Auditos’s Report) Order, 2016 ("tho Order™), bisued by the Centidl .
- Govemment of India in terms of sub-section (1) of seetion 143 of the Companies Ast, 2013, bused on §
- the commients in the auditors’ report of the Holding Company and associdte comipny incorporated it .,
. liefia, we grive ip the Annexure-A 3 gistemant on tize matters s;}e.czf‘ ted ity pwg:aphs 3 angd 4 of tlm o
x .+ Qrder,. . i

-+ As reguired by Seetion 143(3) uf‘tha Act, we report thats

(W) We have obtained alf :h(: mﬁa:’mﬂnon ard ﬂxp!annzmns which 1o tho best of our knowledye and
hﬁhef wire necassary for the purpose of sur audit oﬂitu aforesacd mnm!tdattd I"nam.iai statements.

{b) in.mr-' opinton, proper books of acoounts as mqmrr.d by {nw have been kepl so far 2% ippesss from )
m:r exittination of thase books; {proper reports- adéquate for the purposy of aur audit Iww:: been :
reosived from associsie compy not wsucd by us}

(e} The consolidnted Batanzs Sheel, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Consolidated
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report is in agreement with tha hooks of am.nunt and with the
- Peports recaived feom associae company nat v:s:tcd by v, -

GEY lo ole opinian, the aforesaid” w:raoitdatcd francint stateinents comply with the Accounting .
Standords. specilied under gection 135 of the Componies Act, 2013, reed with Ruia Tof the
- Companies (Acsounta) Rulgs EGM J

En} O the Eﬂsss of written representations received f'mm the directors of the Holding Company as on
March 3, 2007 s taken on record by the Board of Divectors of the Holding Company, none of the
direetors is disgualified as on Mareh 31, 2017, f‘r-:nm Being appumtasd a3 3 director in terms of Sﬁtt:un
F64(2) of the Act. : '

{6 With respedt to the adequacy of the iternal financis! controls over fanncial reporting of the Ho!d'rng
compaity, its dssociste and the opsrating ¢ffectivencss of such controls, refor to our separate report in
Annoxure-B.
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: () With respeet to the other matters 16 be ineluded in the Auditor’s Report in necordance with Rule 1 of
the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rufes 2014, in our opinion and 10 the best of our knowledge and
befiefand according the information and explanations given to us: ' : . '

i1 The conzolidated Fimancial stateménts disa-fme{i the impast of pendiﬁ o litigations on its

consolidated financlal positions of the Graup, o :

it} The Qroup has made provision as at 31% March, 2017 a3 required under the applicable law or
accounting stundards, for materisl foresoeable fosses, if any,.on long-terin contracts inchuding
derivative contracts. .

i) There were no amounts whith were required to be transferred to the Tnvestor Bducation and

Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its associate cotnpany during the year ended
March 31,2017, ' . '

 For Mis. Aalok Mehta & Co.

Chartered Accosntant

sdfl-

CA. Aatok Mehta
{Proprittor]} .
Membership Ne. 14930
Fire Rog. No, 126756

Phace: Mumbal
- Date: May 38, 2047
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" ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH “A” OF AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN
DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF ‘OASIS SECURITIES LIMITED’ ON THE ACCOUNTS -
FOR THE YBAR ENDED 3187 MARCH 2017. . -

On the basls of such cheeks as we considered aporopriate 4nd nr_:éording to the information afid
axpianations given (o us during the coursa of our audit, we report that:

"1, Twrespeet of its Fixed Assets

2.

(b}

{2} The holding company and Hs associate COmpany are maiﬁ!aining proper reoords to show full :

particntars, including quanititmive detatls and-situation of Hxed assets.

Aceording to information and Explanation given to us, the fxed assuts of the holding
Company snd {ts associate company tre physically verified by the management apcording
to & pheséd program desighed to cover all items over 8 periad of time; which in our

" opinfen, is reasonsble having regards fo the size of the Company and the nature of itg

assers, Pursuant. lo the program, fixed asséts have beer phiysically verified by the
Munagement during the year and no material diserepancies hetween the book secords and
the physical inventories have been notised. '

1n vespeot of its Inventories

(@) As informed to us, the ihvemtories held in Dematerinbized form, have been verified H}f tha

3

4.

ransgement with supportive evidence duting the year, In oty Oplnion the frequency of

vorification is reasonablie. On the baals of our examinution the records of inventory, we ara
of the opinton that holding company is maintaining proper records of inventory, We aré
informed that no diserepancies wore noticed on physical verification. As reported an

assotiate company does not hold any inventory. Consequently, comments an this clause §s .
not apphicable : : o ST

In respect of its Loans given: _ : CL
“The Holding company and its associate company have not granted any foans, secured or

unseetred to/from companies, firms, limited lisbility Partnrship or other purties covered in

the sepister maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, As the Comphnics
has not granted any loans, secured of unsecured, to parties listed in the Registers maintained

under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, consequently, elause 3(i) {a) (b} & (C) of

tie order are not applicable. ’ '

The Holding company hes not granted any loans or provided any guarantess or ucurity o
the parties covered under section 185 and under sectlon 186 of the Act, Fowever s
Associate Company has given loan under the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act
and akso complied with the said provisions, :

5, In our opinion, and according to the information snd explanations given t0 us, holding
Company &nd ils associste company have not necepted any public deposits and henge
drechives issuad by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 ta 76 or any
other relevant provisians of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framied. there under are
not apphicable. As por the information and explonutions given 1o 45, 10 order has been
pussed by Company Law Board or Nationsl Company Law Tribunal or Regerve Bank of
India or any Court or any other Teibunal in this respeot, ST T

Tk
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of the A¢t, for any of the services rendered by huldmg company and #s associate company,

T (5) According to the information and explanatmn given to us and the :mzds af.haldmg o
Company and s associate company examined by us, in our opinion, the Companics
gegerally regolar in depositing undisputed stalatory dues including Provident Fund,
- Braployees State Insurance, Inconwe Fax, VAT, Excise Dhaty, I)u:y af custorn Service "Iax,
Cess and an;.- other stalitory dugs a5 applicable with the ﬂppmpnate suthorities,

~ {b) According to :hu information and explanations given to us and based on the records of
the holding compay examined by us, disputed dues payable by company as on 31"
Mareh 2016 of Income Tax, , Service Tux, Sales Tux, Customs Duty and Excise Duty sre

as under,
T8 | Mame of | Nature of Dues Amount | Period o | Forum where
ne. | State which it {dispute is
- . refates(B.Y,) | pending
! Ereome Tax Mon-permission  of | 41,35,240 | 2010411 ITAT :
carrying  forward {Appeals)
specation  fosses '
and  Disaliowance
. wfs 144 rowaule 8D _ _
2 Tncome Tax '] Credit for |'8.74.440 | 20712-13 Commissiongr
: disatiowanen of of Tncarme ax
aftocation of {Appeals)
expenges made by :
AQ. in Bosiness
Loss to Speculation
Loss - and
Disallowsance s
B4 rowanly 3T
3 Incatne Tax Credit for | 11,05,830 | 2013-14 Cormmissioner
' disatlowence of | - ' ' of Incame tax
atfocation of {Appeals)
expenses made by '
AD, I Business
Boss 1o Speculation
Livss ad
Drisallowance  wfs
A o rule S0

3, Aceording {o the records of the holding Company and its associate company examined by us
and the informalion and explanation given to us, the group of Compandes hms not defaulted

in repayment of dues to any financlal institution or bank or debenture holders as at the
Ba!ance Sheet Date,

9. The hdiding Cornpany and ils associate company have not raised any money by way of initial
public offer, Ruthar public offer Gneluding debt instruments) and tenn loan during the year
Accordingly the provision of clavse 3(ix} of the order ave not applicable to the Company.
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"1 During the course of our examination of the books of consolidated accounts carried out i

accordance with the. generatly accepted auditing standards in India and secording to the
information and sxplanations glven 10 Uk, We have not come GcToss amy instants of frand,
either noticed or reported during the yeat; OR O by the holding Company and its assopiate.

t1. According to the information and expiunmions'giw to g and based on our exanvination of
the consolidated records, the groug of Companies have not paidinot provided for managerinl
 remunerition in accordance by the provision of section 197 sead with schedule V to the Act.

14 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1 i, Holding
company and its associate compuny are Hot 4 Widhi Company. Accordingly, patagraph 3ixiE
of the order s not applicable. R _

13, According 1o the information and oxplanstions given 1 us and based on our examinations of
the consolidated records of the holding Company and is asgociate compty transaction with.
the related partics are in complinncs with section 177 and 188 &f the Act, where applicable,

. The dowsils of such refuted party tansactions have toen diselosed in the finmcial shatenients

as required under accounting standard [AS] 18, Reluted padty diselosers specified under -

seetion 133 of the Act, Read with ruade 7 af‘the_mmpanies {Accounts} Bules, 2004,

t4. According to the information and explanations give to us and bused on our examinations of
the consofidated records, the holding Company and its associate company have not made any
preferentia atiotment or private placement of shaves ar fully or pastly convertible debentures

. during the year, - : o

15. According to the information and explanations give to us and bosed on our examinations of
ihe consotidated records, the holding Company and its astociate company have not untered

inte nor-cash transaction with dizeclors or plrsons cannected with him, Accérdingly -

paragraph 3(xv} of the order is not applicatde. 7

16. The ﬂm:npaﬁy is ant reguifed ta be régistered ander seetion 45-1A of the yeserve Bank of
India Act, 1934, Accordingly the provision of chase 3(0uvi) of the arder are not applicable to
the campany. : S

For Mis. Aatok Mehta & Co.
Chartered Accoutants
Firm Reg, Mo, 126756W -

adf-

CA. Aniok Mehia
[Proprietor] _
Memberghip No. 1145930

Place: Mumbat
Date: May 3¢, 2017

.
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ANNEKURE-‘B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

(Referred t in Pampraph HO(f) of the Indépendont Auditors” Roport of oven date to the mcmba.rs af‘

CASHES SECURITIES LIMITED on the ﬁnanmaf statements fof the year endad M.sr-:;h 31,201 ?}

T TN T T T R R R

Report on tho financis contro) under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Acts

i.

We have audited the jnternal fingacial controls over financinl reporting of OASIS.
SECURITIES LIMITED (ke Holding Company™) as of Murch 31, 2017 in conjunstion
with our audit of the finansinl statem ents af the Company for the year v:ndt.& o t!:at dales.

Managemcms Ru.s pﬁnsahallty for Internal Finaheinl Controls

2

i3

The Compan}' E munagumem B rr:s;mns:bta for astab!:shm;._, and maintaining {nternal
finaricial controls based on the internal controf over finuncinl reporting eritoria established
by the Company consigering the ¢ssonfial components of internal controf smled in the
Cuidance Mote on Aade of {sternal Financinl controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the tastitete of Chartered Accouptanie of India (fCAT). These responsibifitios includes the
design, implementation and mointenonce of adequate intenval fidsncial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the arderdy and ¢fficient conduct of its business, inchiding
agdhenince to company's poliches, the safoguarding of ity 2ssets, the prevention and detestion
of fraud and errors. The sdequacy and compleioness of the accounting records and the
timely preparation nf r:.i:abh. financial :nfﬁ*mﬂirﬁn 5 required under the At "

- Auditer’s Responsibility

Our regponsibility is to sxpress opinion on the Company™s nternat financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audi in ascordance with the”

Guidonce Nate on Audit of Interns! Finsncial Contrale over Financia Reporting {the
"Guidance Mot and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section
143{10} of the Act to tha cxteni applicable ro an audit of internal finaneial controls, both
appileable to s audit of internal financial controfs and both issued by the HOAL These
stapdards sod the Guidance Mote require that we comply with sthical requirements and plan
and perform the audit 1o obtain ressonable assurande abowt whether ndequate Internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and mainteined and if such
controls operated offtctively i ol material rospects,

Qupr gudiv involves parfeming procedire o obtain audit evidence abobt the adequacy of the
internal Beapaial contrals system gver flaamelat ropodting snd their operating alfectiveness.
Qur oudit of internal financlal coptrols over financial reponing nchuded obtaining
wnderstanding of intornal financiat contrals over finencial reporting, assessing the risk thata
material weaknesz exists, and (exting aud evaloating the desion and operating efféctiveness
of ftermal control based on the assessed sigh. The procedures selesed depend on the
auditors judpment, incloding the assessment of the risk of materin mu:mlatn;:m:nt o the
financin! satements, wilmthu due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit ovidence we buve obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
& basis Yor ot audit opinion on the Company's internal finoncisl controls system owver
fingneiab ceporting,
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g of Iuternpt Financial Controly over Financial Reppriing

A company's hnernal Anancisl coptrel over finaneial reporting is a process designed 10
provide readonable assuranco reparding the refiability of finarilal reporting and the
preparation of finaneial statoments for extérhnl purpose i gocordance with pencrally
accopled accounting principles. A company's internst financial conteol ‘dver financial
reporting inchudes those policios and procedures that : .

Py Pedain to the meineannce of records that, is reasonable detzils, sceuratoly and fairly
refleet the transaetion dnd dispositions of the assels of t cogipany; : :

2 Provide rossonable assurance that trassactions dra recorded 4s necessary fo pemt

preparshion of fingncial statements in aceardancs wlih generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and gupenditures of the compay e baiig made oaly in -
accardurce with authorizations of managemont and direetors of the company, and

3} Provide reosonable psiusance regarding prevention or tiely defection of unanthorkzed
gequisition, wse, or disposition of thi: company’s assels that conkd have a material effect
on the finaneial staterments, ' o

Tnherant Limitations of Internal Rinnncial Controls over Einaneial Reporting

1

Bocause of the Inherant Hmitaions of iternal financial control over financial reporting,
inchirding the possibitity of conclysion or hmproper Rranagement ovérrides of controls,
material isstatements due to fraud or error wmay odour snd ot be detected, Also,
projections of any evaluation of the taternal financint controls over financial repotting 1o
futere periods are subject 10 the risk that the internal financial control ovor finangial
Feporting may become lnadequate bocause of changes in conditions! or that the dugree of
comphiznce with poficies or procedures may deteriorate. ' AR

Gpiﬁiou

£

i cur opinion, the Company is in the proees of detiwing inemat controt procedure and
operational system hence we Bro nal in @ pasition to comment on adequacy. of internad
finanaial controls systom over fingneial reporting us ot 31* Muorch, 2017

For Més, Aalok Melta & Co,

Charte
g

riod Accoumants

A Aatok Mehtan
[Propriator)
Membership Mo. 114530
Firm Rep. Mo. 126756W

Place:
Brae:

humtbal
Way 3, 207
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES T0O ACCOUNTS FORMING PART .
OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3170342617

I SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES;

1. Basis of preparation of Financial Statenvents

Thesa consolidated finsncial statemants have boen prepared 1o comply in all material aspects
with applicable accounting principles in tndia, the applicable accounting standavds preseribed .
s 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {*Act’] read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) .
Rules , 2014, the provigion of the Act (1o the axtent notiffed) and ather accounting princlpies
generally accepted in India, 10 the extent applicoble and It particular accounting standard 21
{AS 21} — Consolidated financlal statements ond eccounting standard 27 (AS 27 ~Financiat
reporting of interast in Joint Venture. ' '

The financial statements of the Compuny, its associate {on g proportionate busis) have been
combined on 3 Hine-by-line basis by adding together the book values of Hke jtoms of assets,
Hiabilities, income and expensey, alter eliminating intra-group balances, intra-group transaction
and the urirealized protitafLosses, unlegs cost cannot be recovered, T

Thess consobdated financial statements have been pirep&rad bsing uniform atcounting policies
for like transactions and other events in similar eircumsiances. The accounting poticies adopted
in the preparation of the financtal statements are consistent with those of previous year,

The excess of cost to the group of its invéstment in assdciate, on the soguisition date over and
above the Grolp's share of equily in associnte, i recognized as *Coodwill on Consolidation’
being an asset in the consolidated Anancial statements. The said Goodwill is not amortised,
rowever, it is tested for irapairment ot each Balance shest date and the inpatrment Loss, if any,
ts provided for. On the other band, where the share of equity in Associate as on the date of
Investment i in excess of cost of investment of the Group, it is recognized as *Capital Reserve’
and shows under the head 'Ruserve and Surplug' in the consolidated financial stataments;

- “Non-Contrelling Interest in the nut assels of consolidated Assovinte it identified and presented
i the consolidated Balance shect sepavately from fabilities and equity of the company’s
: - sharchalders.” ' ‘ - S ' '

“Non-Controlling Interest in the net asses of consolidated Associate consists oft o

{a) The amount of equity altributable to non-contralting at the date on which ifvesimient in
Assacizte Is made; and ' ' :

(b} The Nod-controlling share of movements in equity since the date parent assooine
relationship came into existence Mon-Controliing tmorest share of Net profit / (foss) fr the
year of conselidated associate is jdentified and adjusted spainst the Profit after tax of the
group.” ' o

A asset and labilivies have been classtfied az current or nan-current as por the Group™s normal
epersting oyebe snd oter eriteria set cut in the Schedule HH to the At '
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- Rased on the nature bf prodaet and lhe't.imc bet\;.reeri acquisition of assets for provessing and.

their restization in dash and cash equivalent, the grotp has ascertained its operating eycles as
12 montha for the purpose of curvent/non-carrent classification of assets and Liabilities.

Transaction and balances with values below the rounding off norm adopted by 1h¢'gmu§ have
been refleoted as 000" in the celevant notes in these consalidated financial siaterments,
2. Revenue Recognitions . " :
The Holding company follows the mercantilo system of accovnting and recognizes Income and
expenditure on acérunl basis, Dividend is recognized when the shareholders right to recive
] payent is established at the balance sheet date, o . "
P fn cose of Associates Company, Revenue recognition are as fotlovws:
. B Yovestment Munngement Fees, © S S
fnvestment Managament Fee is recopnized at the contracted rate in aconrdance with the
Trust Deeds and invastment management agreements. -

Ll

P Transaction Advisory Feo .

‘Transaction Advisory Fee represent the fee charged ko custaniers on rendering investment /
finaneiat consullancy services and is recognised on completion of serviees in accordance
with the coniracts entered with clignts,

> Professional Fees

Professional fee reprg‘:sém revenue sarhed ot providing advisory services fo Custoniers and -
is recognised in aceordunee with the contract with the customers and on successfully
repdering such services. . C ' :

% lnterest income is recognised on a time proportion basts, based on contracted interest rae,

» . Dividend income is recagnised when the right to receive payment Is established.
3. Fixed Assels & Deprociation '

¢

a, All Fixed Assuts ave stated in The Balance sheot at sost of acquisition inclusive of rofated
expenses. . _

b, Beprecistion has been provided on the basis of uscful life of asset as per schedule 11 of the

i Companies Act, 2013 vide Motification dated 20™ August 2054 issued by the Ministey of

the Corporita Affuins. - e

' . Deprectation is provided fromfup to the month of addition/disposal,

. During the year there has been no sabe of Fixned Asset, '

[

4, 1m palrment of Assels

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at eath bakunce shept dates and Jf thery is aay
indication of impaiment based on internabiesiternad factors, An impairment loss is recognized
wharever the carrying amount of an agsel exceads its recoverable amaunt, '

e e e e A e e

PO AT A
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Investments
Investments are stated at cost and income there from is eredited 1o revenug on acernal basis. _
Long Term Invostments are carred aut at cost Tess provisions, i any, for peemanent digiinution
in value of such investment. No provision is considered necessary for temporary diminution i

value of such investmonts, , . - .

Imventorios

hnveitories of Shaves teaded are ield by the company which are valuod at Cost or Market Yalue
witichever is lower, h : . . : .

Claims

Al claims raised are booked on merits of each case an aterual basis.

Provisions, Contingent Lisbilities & Contingont Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when
there i & present obligation as & result of past events and it i’ probable that there will bé an
outflow of tesources, Contingent tiabilities are not cecognized but are disclosed in nofes.
Contingént asget are neither recognized. nor disclosed in the financial staterments.

Treatment of Expenditure during Construetion perlod.

The Company dossa’t have any expenditure relsted to construction pariad.

10, Use of Estimistes

il

The preparation of financial statement in conformity whh the generatly aceepted accounting
principles CGAAP™) reduires estimates and assuniption o be made that affect the reported
amoynes of assets and liabilitics on the date of fnancial siatement and the reported altounts of
revenue and oxpenses during the reported period, Difference babween cach actual resulls and
estimates are recognized in the period n which the results are known or materiafized,
Although those estimates aro based upon management’s best Knowledae of current events and
actions, actual could differ front these estimutes. Any vovision to the accounting estlinates i
recapnized prospectively, ' - o

Pravision for Current snd Deferred Tax:

Ne Provisien for Current Taz is made on the basis of cstimated taxuble income for the
curiet secoynting period and in accordunce with the provisions as per Incoma Tax Act, 1961,

Beferred Tax resulting from “timing” difference between book and taxable profit tor the year
is accotnted for using the ot rates and Imts that fave baen enacted or substantiatly enadted a3
af the balance sheet date. The deferred tax asset is recognized and earried forwand only to the
extent that thewt is a reasonable centainty ‘except for cirry forward losses and unabsorbed
depreciation whiclis recognized on virual centainty that the asset will be realized in futere
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The deferred tax Income for Group In for the year amaunting to R4.4,95,536/ {Provipus year
Croferred Tox ncome Rs. 5,43,1554) has been recognized in the Profit and Loss Account,

Minimum Alternate Tax (MATY eredit is recognized as ah asset ang carried forward only if
there is reasonabie certainty of ity being set c-ﬁ‘ against ragulnr tax payable within the
stipulated stntutory pariod.

12. Employee Benefits:

in case of holding Company, provision for retirenent benefils to employess was not provided
on acorual basis, which s not in conformity with Accounting Standard 15 jssued by FCA[ and
the amount has not been -quuntified because-zctuarial valustion report is not avaifable,
Company has not accounted the {izbility on account of leave encashment. In case of Associales
company, The Provisions of the Employees Provident Fand & Miseeltaneous Provisions Adt,
}652 are nol applicable to the Company, Grtuity and Compensated absences, which area
defincd bonefit sohems, are accrued based on acwarial valuation at the balance sheet date,
pairried out by an independent aciusry. The Company has actrued liability for grattity and
leave encashment defined benefits for the financial year, based on an :mernal pssessment made
by the manapement,

13, The Company didn’t incur 2y P'reiimi‘nary oxpenses during the year.
14 Forcign Currcncy Transactiops -

T!mr-:s is no foreign Currengy Tmnsuﬂm}n entered by the mmpany during the period,

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS AS ON 31% Mireh 2017
_ ' © 2036-17 261516
15. CIF value of bnports ’"""W L
16, Bxpenditure in Foreign Currency : NiL ' MIL
Others
17, Remittance in Foreign Currency on acedunt - ' ML : T ML
OFf Dividend . '
L 18, Earnings in Foreign Cureency NIL NIL
. FOR value of Exports. "
! 19, Payment to Auditor as S'talumry; Auditor . I %00 1:1 o 50000

20. As the company’s business activities fall within single segment the disclosure requirements of

Accounting Standard 17 sagement reporting issued by Institute of Chartered Accaumtams of indis
is not apphicahle,




21 Interms of AS 1S “Retated Party {)mciusums‘- isatred b:,- :iw ICAI related pitrty transactmns aw.*,'_-' - :

as follows:
Holding Company:
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Tranvaction with Related Pavtips

Nama Relfationship  F Nuture of Transaction Iﬂiﬁ-i? ETTERY;
X With Co, ' ' :
tidva Kamar Bagrt | Director Board Sitting Fees 18000 4004
Anit Kumur Bagri  § Managlng Board Sitting Fees 15000 . 4000 -
DYirettor o ' :
Vimat Dament’ Director Board Sitting Fees - {3040 3600
Aakriti Bagri Sp{}use af Salary & Allowances 63230 375200
Ablishek Bawd . )
Apit Komar Bagel | Director interest ot Loan O 6224
Smita Pachisin | Divactor. Bogard Sitting Fees 6000 - . 2000
Assoiiates Cum.pmiy:- _ _
A summary of transactions with reluted purties is given befow:
54 Name of Related Party-Key _ Reiutionship cxisted on
Na. Managerial Personet (KMP) Marels 31, 2017 Mareh 31,2016
i | Shatlesh Arvind Gharp.u!e Yes Yes
2 | Deepak §, Salvi Yeos Yes -
3 | Udayan Basu Yoy Yes

Related parties w'itlﬁ_"';'-"hnm trapsactions have taken place diring the year:

S Mature of Name of the’ Relafionship existed on
1 No Relativuship refated party March 31, March 31,
| 2017 2016
P 1 LLP underthe seme | Azupro Butate LLP Yes Yes -
Muragement First Light Capital '
(LLPUSM} Advisors LLP Yes Yes
2 | LLP inwhich Director | Exfinity Venture v v
i imferestod | Parners LLF G s
3 Trust ynder the same | India Rephity Fund 1 :
Managoment (TUSM) , Yes W”.E
4 | Companits under the | Anand Azco
same Mansgerment Infracon India Yes Yas
{CLUSMG ' Prhvate Li_mih_au:i
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Yetails of related pasty transaetions:
o Particalsrs Note | rusw | xme LLPUSM | Totsl,
| fManusgement Feos 13 ' '
Recatvid " . :
CY 42,74,32 - . Al <
Py 84,64,70 - - BA 6470 [F
1 . E - - i
2 Professional Fees - | 15 i
<Y - T iTRs 0T -
PY - - 28,072 | HLA800 1%
5 | Share of profit from 16 ' L T
partnership firm .
C.Y - - 381 381
Y - - G4 | 41
4 Hemuneration i7
{Exnenses) _ s
C-Y “ GG}E}G]G{} i 6ﬂ}ﬂa}ﬂﬁ
£y - 36,00,00 - 36,00,00
T Frotesona fee | 19
{Expentes) .
CY " 300,000 - 360,000 .
Y - 306,000 - 300000 1. .
é Expenaes Inciirred 9 _
{:1?' = 2;4’,!{}9 L 2’4!],}{}?
pY - 304, 368 - 304, 368
Gutstand'i::g Balances ' |
Crher Current &
b | Liabitities
GY ‘3126,?22 - " 4126322
Py 480,549 b - 4,850,540
2 Tron Current T o
Iovestments .
cy 2830 . 36,000 bo34,310
P.Y 10008 - 36,000 1,536,000
3 | Trada Recoivable H) .
' I 21.96,6) |- 431411 1262792
Y ; - 7351 | 107,35 L

B LR e e
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No | Partiautas | Mo T T T et | e
4 Short Term Advances i3 . ' u
L% S : 138757582 |- 282,500 13,7025
Py T T o00a T (10000 1 2.10,048 -
5 | Loan given i3 y '
Cq‘l’ . = - fj,ﬂ!},ﬂﬂﬂ l 3|G{}jﬂﬂ

o MLY" denotes Current Year and *P.Y" denotes corresponding proviows veur values
22. Leases ' ' o '

Assotiates Company;

Assets acquired ender feases, where the Company has substantially assumed all the risks and -
rewards of ownership are classified as finanea fease, Such leases pre capitatized ar tho fair value
of asset or the peosent value of the minimum {ease payments, at the inception of the fease,
whithever iz Jower, S , ' ' '
Assels soquired undor leases, whore a signifioant portion of the risks and, rawards of ownership
are retained by the lessor, are clussified as operating lenses. Lease rentals are charped to the
statement of profit and Joss on ¢ straipht ling basis, ’ ' | o
231 the opinion of the Directors, Supdry Debtors and Loans & Advances bave a value on
realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are
stated unless stated otherwise, : ‘ : s

24, Estimated amount of contract remsining to be executed on capital account ag on 31 March,
2017 and not provided for (et of advances) Rs. NIL ¢ Previons Year : FNH,

23, Directors' Rensunerstion

Particoiars 2016-17 2015-16
o , __Rs s
Salfary P il
Contribution 1o Provident Fund - ' Mil Mif
Other Parquisites (ESICY . MNii Nil
Taomnl . Nil i Nil -

26. Disclosure in aecordince with Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Meditm Enfergrises
Development Act, 2066 ' - o

During the yeor, the company hes written fetters to various suppllers ragarding their status under
the said Act, As at the yoar end, No supphiers bas intimated the Company shout i1s status as 2
Micro, Small or Medium Emerprise or s registation bnder the Micra, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development 2006, . :




OASIS SECURITIES LIMITED

A Angeal Report
27, Earnings Por Shares
Fartieniare 55163617 T 70152616
77 { Mot profit afier tx avaiiable for tho Bquity | 08,481 | (1 780,340
share holders ' : _
b} | Nutiher of Equity shares{face vaiue Rs. 103 15,56,000 | 18,50,000
&y | Weighted average number of Equity-Sh ares 12,50,000 | 15,56,000
1 (face value Ry, 10S-Y .
@) | Busic Barning per share(ath) .06 0.7
2y [ Diluted Bamning per share(afe} (Rs. in 316 4,77
thnusunds}

).

23 Addmanal mfurmu:mn r{:gard:ng commitments in Assacmteﬁ Cumpan}

- Mature ﬂf’Cqmm:tmcnt March 31,2017 M’ar-:h 35,2018
Investmenit Management | 2%  of - the  Funds | 2% of the,  Fusds
Sewices-rcvenue . ' denloved " 1 dentoved

Parsonnel . Expenses - | Either party by jssuing 45 | Bither party by issuing |
Temﬂnmmruremgnamn fmm daya‘ prior noties 45 days prior notice
the-::mpiwer i ' o '

29, Previous y_ear ﬁgures nave been re-grouped / rearranged / recasted wherever necessacy to make
- them mmpsimb!e with timse of currem year, a :

30. infunnnt:un pursuan% w psm iV iothe Compames Act, 2»‘.}13
' (Rs In ‘000")

Eaianm Sheet abstract md Cﬂmﬂﬂﬂ}"ﬂ Seneral Buqinass Prafile :
i | Reaistration Details:

Registeation Mo, LS I900MH 19B6PLC04 1499
Balanee Sheet Drate: 3100, 2{}!? . '

| State Coder {1

(Iﬂmml Rﬂised during the year {Amuunt R4, In thuusnnds}

Public jasus.

il

“t Rinht {asue

Ml

Bonus fssun

it

Nil .

Privato Plucemenis

i

Position of mobilizafion & deplovmen

t of funds (Amount Rs. In thuusands}':-

_ Total Liabi!i_ties STl 152354 Tital Assets 152_254
SOURCES OF FUNDS: APPLICATION OF FUNDS g
Patd up Canital P30 Met Fixed Assef 28651
Reserves & Surplus | 130012 Tpvestments 339
Sr_acurcr:i Loans ML “F Loans & Advances 1 3876 _
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Unsgeured Loans NiL: Net Current Assets | 469560
Deforred Tox MNIL® Misc, Expenditure I NIL
Lisbility ~ : :

Deferred lax 445 .
Asgel

1Y 1 Performance of the Company {Amount Rs. In thousands);

Turnover 469918 .t 1 'Total Expenditures | 472052

| Profut/(Loss) bet‘am 1084 Profit/{Loss} afler {1036 -
Tax Tax
Eaming/ Shure {Rs) 1-.16 Dividend {%) b -

V | Generie names of principal pmduc!sfsemces of the company 94 per fhe
monatary terms:
ltem Code (ITC Qo7t190
t Code): :

31, Other information
applicabie,

. AS per our report of even date

For Aslok Mehta & Co.

Chartered Accountants
. sdf-

. Aslok K. Mehta
Proprietor

Membership No: 114930

FRN: 126736W

Plave: Mumbai
Date: - May- 30, 2017

pursuant to Schedule VI of the Cﬁmpanies Act, 2013 i _éitl;er Nit or Not

For OASIS SECURITIES LIMITED

Ik Kumar Bagri sd/~ Chairman

Anil Kumar Bagri s~ Divector-

Narendra Thanvi  sd~ Chief Financial {}ﬂ“ icer
Kirti Jain sdf- Company Secretary
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Connolidated Balance Shast au st 31 March, 2047
' Pusicuiars

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

4 Sharaholders' funds
£ay Share capital -
{b) Reservas and surphes -

2 Nen-cirront Hablithes
{n) Longdatm provigions

3 Current Habtlities
fa) Trado Payablds
(b} Other currem biabitiey

TOTAL
B ASSETS '

1 Fixad Asets
(i} Tangibie Agoots
Good wiil
% Hon.ouridint as5ets
{5} Han-eunrant invostmants
{b} Bofarrad tox pasels {net}
fe} LongAer Ihans and ddvancds
{d) Ciney nofe-corrent 2550s
Misiority imaresd
4 Curant gasots
() Cufegnl invosinents
(b} tnantortos |
te) Teads cacaivables
¢y Cish and cash squivalents
{o) Short-tarn Toans and advantes
{fy Othot crvend asueis

TOTAL

Sg0 sccomprnying rotes {including Ahgrificand
ascounting policieal ferming part of the financial
statgmonty . )

‘a5 pat obr topatt of gven Colg attached.

For ¥4, Aatok Mohta & Ca.

Charieetd Accountants

iFRN: 1267509

adl-

thalok dMohia}
* Praprigtor :
fambershin Mo T140300

Prca T
O

[ E
ShjosRGET

Kot
Ho.

1
T2
13
14
i85

"

Ap at 31 March, A3 at 31 -Harch,
2047 - 2016
R Ra.
18,500,000 18,500,000
30,912,744 134,211,225
1,054,893 1,177,085
407,813 239,844
4,379,802 1403274
{67.954,253 B3, 002,028
20,298 178,089
28,580,801 84,638,474
359,340 - 361,000
£35,558 543,165
3,476,843 3,001,044
20,200,060 20,000,000
50,428,045 33,534,841
98,035 7684418
18,093,110 8,461,461
2,607,423 167,351
7535992 4,815.506
8,150,551 18,719,400
1,130,627 808,633
ST 50,254,253 182,532,229

Fat Ousle Securitios Limited

inedsa Kumar Gagh s Chaleman
Anll Kumar Bags - sdf- Ritoctor
 Morgndry Thanv sdf Chisf Flnanclal OfF
Kt Jaln sif- Campany Snorelo
Fiace : tlumied
Crate : 0BT
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K
m;n.aa!ldmd Biatement of Profit onid Losn 167 the yoor oaded 31 March, 2017 .
Fastiouisrs ) HNota. For tho ypor endod  Farths yuarﬁndud
. : PR Ha. | 34 Musciy, 2017 2% March, 207
W . e, . Ral
A CONTINERNG OFERﬁTH}NS - . . .
4 Revenud from Oparalions (Graney BT SE0O18 408 A48, 801 god
" Bl dre t}pafauuns et) 455018 400 BB AOE G50
2 Ol Inetine _ . 17 : 3198.860 $.45tl 235
Totn! Hovinue (42} (A} : YRk FB RO GTE,
. 3  Expontos o L ) .
{6} Fufchgses of S!acmrmraﬂu . 1 A48, 070, 107 J30.204. 802
; \ .- {BY Changes fn invantodss of Stock- Ln-l:rado 14 A {11,941 .8499) GTE.280
-1 C (&) Emptoyao Bonafie Exponse . . i 4250734 0250042
- T it Finengs Cogt : C i) 14,900 251 3.7288,5%0
{o} Fravision & Contingonias © 115853 212,874
(i Lopreciatlon | 7 as,z2oe &G, 806
kOt Ekpmies s I BIE0.003 4,210,078
'T'mi E&ﬁanms tmlﬂ-mﬂm} 37 S ' . ATR032,750 ., 350,140,908
Prni::ru.m} bs}fam Extapttonad Hom and tax ' . 084,870 - ﬁﬂ&.&:‘-ﬂ
(A-BIm G ) b , - :
4 Exceptionottem o _ A X T L

Proflf iL.oss} aHar Ex:mpt!annt {tapn pnd tTOBLETD ] CEESED
baford tax oxpineosiily, . )

5 Tax axponoo: ' :.

{0} Cwmn! LK dRpenss B £114 241 ' JIFL00
(o} fhasa): MAT cradi! fehara bagiieabi EAG000 - (3r0, 0008
(0} Cunfen! 1o oxpanga ra!a.tm;} L0 P v s ) - 297,142
{0y Dhatorrpd tax - ’ A7 54 . {¥TE,2186)
Total{ #1 _ - J7.848 318927
8 Profit! iLoss) for tho year (D8] O T X W LB IS
Lonhi Mitorky Profit : o 4,335.302 ) EXTL AT
Nt Pealll F Loss : ' : IRDR ALY . |‘.'I.41'é_\.?4ﬂ
7. Earoings por shoca (of Rl 1ﬂhuuchh I h
83 Banise- - : ’ A
dy Cunlflnuing operations e {1y - L L T
5 Totok oporalions 22 . {316} - Tt
Sag atcompanying Hotoy .I,Enc!udinﬂ aipnificgnt 122
scotunting poltsloa) forming paft af tho
finansisd statomontas .o !
B8 D4 N tgpert oF ovan doto uuwwﬁ ’ . .
For s, Atk hohty & Co., For Cavle Securdtios Lisited
ot Aggoiniunis : Indo Karege Bagrt sdf Chpiman
(FRM; 1207500y . ATk Epmad Bagri udfe Drostor )
] . Marondis T adf Gt Financlal Gliloar
L . . Kirti Jaln adfe Compony Socralay
{aaton slonad . )
Proprator
thtacnbnsahin Mo 1149301
A _ Plgeo Myumbgd - . : Plucg: Wlaental

_m:'a CEDMMSEDTY . " Dite ! AUGSAT
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STM'LM-EHT TEGR THE YEAR BHDED HET MAFIE-H; AT

Baty ¢ AUGEEHIT

Particulars For Yaar Endud For Yoat Endad -
s et Maseh, 2047 At Mprch, 30406
agh Flow from Dpasaling Atvitles T
Protil Bufors Tan ind Extraprdingry [tems 1,064,570 L T
LS par Piglil fnd Loos Atk
Budimstetante o
e o iz of inad :lﬁsam - {25 B4y
FDRgeaeialian . . BN £6.995
Flranos Cosl, i eI el X
[ngras! Inadms {aae5 480 - {574,107}
Eitdond ineamd : {8 O 1.770,195 -3, 13 . 2o s
Crporatiag Hrsit butos Werklng Cnmmchangw 44,552, 755 : : Z588,105
Afrstmrnts ol ' . . .
tincapaza)ibostadst s iavaniories 411,043 BT BTE2H3
{ngen 4 SaUTSroass N Byadey Cablocs 2 B0 572 PRy
] {intigago)Docaase 14 Shot T Lians aad Advanca R 445 625
(et Rag DD chage Ery ey Clren] Asaals {33904} FrALUE
dnctashyTiosneazt in Loy Tedn Liang givd Advange Lr e At GERBE ]
Urerbusaitiatoase i Lory Taan Proviion {14g.ha2) 212820
Ein:raasn]:lbcumam By Tradct Purpabils . 147 HES [ARTEA R
3 x e b !1 : ’ !
fﬂ:t&ﬂ&ﬁf{ﬁﬂﬂﬁaiﬂl in cr.rrmm LEbilnfas a. Preowkali 124,472 £, 180 504y 60000 10734555
Corsh Goniratad From Operdifons i soe73a01 | ¢ #5426
Lads: Incarms Tex Pakd - 27442
Bk Ol ! i £.873.261 A6 1R
Bk Flow fremy nvgoting Actlvitias ) :
latorest toeuiead . 1188450 UTEMT 1 s
Dh-rdnnd T 25005 FCER -
fFrogambtion bars Lrrbalmant [ RE 150 .
Pusghase of Edd Asdils {8,500} {17.781)
Errmvomaimireld By dduloeif Fung {24, 058) (A5 32
Rﬂﬁnmpﬂun'ﬂmm!ﬁﬁua! Fuad, 2410.000 " 830,000
Erargafennta i Fledt g AP . {25000
Sovas of istment . 1508 © -
Pt Do poait Maturgd él..l!r.ﬁgthq wm - -
Sniva n!‘FhﬂJd igesh 28525 1
¥ Frpy fauw i SOI45 5L [FIATH
Wit Gash from Flnonciel Activits © '
Finanss Cost {13,503.451) (2,25 504)
St Tom: Barronlngd - -
Shpras dagii Momiy Batiivad - e
Fm;miﬂg&ﬂbﬂﬂmmg 13803461 255 A4
. : ' i
Hol neroasif Docreaze I Gash oo Sash Saulvaiani .
B AR BILTEY 1,505,047
Cast and Gooh Equivelonls & Opmmg Salange 4,818,538 Lt
Sasly and Codb Equlvalents - Gion!ng Bralaned . L1 ESE.352 4340568
Fm‘ !.I'I.fu, Aok Muhm & Go. For Casts Socuritins Limited
Ghanged Aeeslntanls e iy Baget  pdh " Cheimaoa
{ERM: 126 AN Ani Henae Bags 38 Dty
' ’ Hisruredea TharE ddde Chiad Finaeeis T
i . KinkJun pdfe Coempainy Satentary
{Ralod Mehin} ’
Propritoe
edam Bl Mes 14536
Flasa ! Kuenbal
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Hatea huming park of the laancil slite mants k
Hatg & Shaee Cagital ]
1 S .
Fankolae A3t H Maieds 20T A3.31 30 e, 2015
Rusmlas of " Humtor of
prage: Asraunt Ry, ahart .Mmuntm.
e Autierapd
4.000.000 Equity haras of Ry 10 coth £003003 < ARNOLE  BOGGA0 D0 0N
P vy . _ -
R
rlssee . - S
150000 Exully Muares of &3 190 qach 150000 1500000 48500 1BE00.003
£ WLy o . - .
Yt g sEq s
i3 Surseried ond fully piidup - ' -
1,850,000 Equity tharcs of Bs 100 qach EL WHNT 1850000 5000
e o .
uely ol fas . RERmIR '
Tobd, - EgRGen "t qprohoth  gRsaesy o tegon
Tfhoconcdlations o1 nurbor ol 04 00 A eutstandig ot i Begiveiv ard 2 0 5% 0 1ha et o
Partisin Gy Feshhnn Boou1 CESOP.  Conmmle Duy 0 Otwr  Shavy
: 1 ) . A back  chiegas  Bolaes
: - fghea dabatts}
" Euity thargd Wi wetipg vighis -
Yeae eexiad 3 dhareh, 2047 S o _ N .
-ebredsems e - . - . - 5445
- Argont R} ' 1,500,500 .- . e s . HESHEAN0
Y0 crdced 31 Maich, 2018 : ' B '
* « Mumbar of aharns - 098000 . . . . . . 1050005
-Ammt(Ry 8500000 » - . oo R

3 uémammwmmang outniary, e aivingbs baing eomesany, (e b a0 Sl ik

. 43T oy e anty enia it of hon solarmt B g2 edply thacd Bl et vesiap o 23, 100 e hesd of cennty
shdens 5 arktfod i onl vetn pof b, '

B bz ghvidard bt boos grogusad oy e Booend of Dlvesiers for e e endad dtst Margh, 2057

BB v i af s coemadeny o mckbars e ey 004 i b riio o fecdive sey of . reentioing Gadts of e
Compary , o v dilbuion of ot refiwarb dmgura, ke geosrackian b U nuorelins o atully shates b by sharhaidins,

W} Balaits of nhotts bed by each ehecahokiir bidng s nas §% Shais: *
Ghass of tharod Fama of aharpheddar A o 3t Matgh, 207 A3 8L 3T March, 1944
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OASES SECURITIES LIMITED
3% Anmua] Report

Notes forming part of the financlal statemsnts |

Hote ¥ Reservas.and Sﬂrpiﬂs
Part{wiars

{a} Securitles Premium Account-
Opaning Batance
. Closing Balanze
th} Generat Resernves
Opening Batancs
Cioging Balance
L) Statutosy Ressrves undar RBI AQY4S IC)
QOpening balance
Add; Additions  ransfers during the yesr
C%usmg batanes
Ed]: Surphus § {Delici) in Statemant :}f Profit and Lass
- {Jpening balanee -
Addd: Profit  {Loss) for e yaar

Stattory Resarves under RBIACHS iﬁ}‘

Add: Capifat Reserve
Closing Balance

Tota!

Noto 4t Lonag Term Provizion

Graluiy
Compensaled absences

S Total
Mote 5 Trada F;vah!a

Tradg Payable
Hots §: Other Cureant Liablitlos T

{a} intaras! Acerved and due on Borrowings
{t} Cthar Payables

{it Stakiory Remittances {Gen!nhulma o PF aﬂ-r.! ESIC,
Witiholding Taxes, Excise Duty, VAT, Service T, ¢le.}

. £i)} Sundrey Craditors for Exdpansts
{iii} Payable for Purchase of Shares
Provision for Tay

Tolat

A3 March, 2047 As 283t March, 2048

Rs. Rs.
B9 143,632 807142632
89,143,632 39,143,832
- 145,000 146,000
145,000 145,000
17598027 17,278,027
17,278,927 17,218,022
24BA4565 26,053.807 .
(208481 (4410241}
24,346,085 24,544 566
TS0, EERET
B92.000 400,000
W3 " 977 808
1054833 77888
. 407 B3 239,844
417,313 s
1,280,428 ° 1325932
8,364 67,342
10,000 10,000
1578802 1408274

------
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OASIS SECURITES LIMITED """ 0

30 Annial Report . e
Notas farring part of the fiaancial statemonts : S
Note 9: Lq:ng-te'rm loans and advances . _ N
Padlewlys - _ Asat . Agat
L , 3t Barch, 2017 3 Mirch, 2018
' ' Rs. - ' Rs,
{a} Securily deposits o ' -
Sacured, consideced good . - -
Unsatyred, considered good o ' 210 - 50,210
TDS Recelvable - T o
{b} Advanca Income tax {netof pravigion as at 34 March) 3820423 304083
 {Unsecured, considarad goud) ‘ . ' .
Lo _ JE O X 7 X TR T X7
Note 10: Othor Non-current Assets | .
{é} Lm'ug'-t-arm frads receivables ,
Secured, considored aaod _— Lo
Unsscurad, considered good - 20,000,000 20,604,060
Ddubtful . - “
. ' " ' - 20,000,000 20,080,000
Less! Proviston for doubtful krads fecelvabtas ' . -
L Tott. ﬁﬂ;ﬂﬁﬁ.ﬂ_ﬂﬁ wmm
Wote 11: Inventorios ' C ' a |
(@) Stock-inrade {Shates & Socuties)s. - 1809311 . 8151461

| Toal - LXTER T EXCR
Note 12: Trade Receivabla ' .

{4} Outstanding For less than § months . - ) .
Azupro Estate 119 o . 431514 R 1yt
{ndis Reafly Fundl__ R R 2198842 .-

Total 2627023 — <) <3




OASIS SECURITIES LIMITED
_ . .. 30% Anncal Report
stotos forming part of the financie! statements '

Mote 13: Cazh s_md' Cash Equivatents’

Partlculars : An at 31 Karsty, 2097 Ag 413 March, 2048
' Rs. - - R '
{a} Cash on hang ’ o ' a7 595 . 54,150
{b) Batanges with bunks o : - - ;
(i} n Currant Astounts _ : 14,313800 - - 1,482,240
{7} in Fixed Qoposit AcCOuls e . ISHLTIV 3283178
. Tota) - Cos 17,635,232 4,819,568 -

Note 14: Short-term loans and rdvances-

. (@} Loasts and Advancos to Einployees

Urisecured, considered good o ss0260 . 621980
Lgss: Provision for doubiful loans and ' Coom ' ' - -
. a - 560,25¢ . 621,008
(b} Prepald Exponses - Untm;::umd. consldered : 7017 10,278
googd, | ’ ) - ' :
{c) Advance others - 913,001  zan204
{8y Infer-corporate dﬂp-uﬁ.it& .
Unsecwad, congidared good . 5,100,000 - 5,140,000
5,100,000 5,100,088
{e) Qthers {Logns 0 non-Gorporates} : .
Unsecured, copsidored good ' 12 486,186 : 15,071,674
Doubiful g - . -
) " : 13,455,188 43,971,674
Losa: Provislon for WNPA 10,015,853 §,412.873
Total T AR50 15.719.400
-Metets: Other currant assels h .
{a} Acceuals - _
() Interest Receivable - _ 82,859 795,008
{0} Olhers _ :
“{iy Trade Recoivables o _ 1,048,728 C i3E4
- (ifService tax inpul an RoM -

Totl - Ta8e1 N




GASIS SI&CURITIE‘S I.IMI‘I‘EE'

30t Annoal Rapon

Notes f-::rming part of the f‘nanciai atatamani:;

Note 16: Revenua from operations

Cmegzatr

{a) Sale of Shares and Stock 480,519,007 :
{t) Investment Managemenf Feus 8,274,321 8484701 - -
(0] Profossionat Fees 1,125,072 1, 125 G2
(d} Transaction Advisory Fees - '
L S 449818400 e 338,501,090 25
Koo i Other Incdme
(8} intorast thoome. . _
interast Received on tﬁan Loave 843,168
Others ' 1,833,568 20,338 .
() Interest Income on F:h:ed Daposit 35,734 -

e } Dividend fncoms - 25,068 3023
{d} Other non. aparattng inconte o _ . - B3
{e} Other Incomie . TA4l2 175,005

Tolal T 3198080 {459,255
Nota 18: Burchase of Tradod Gands S S
Shaws % Sacuntras 2 446,079,107 330,205,534
"+ Total BT e SOB205,53
Note 18 A: Changas® in Inventorles of Stm:k in-!rada
. invenlorias al the end of th 24 ' o o
Stockin-lrade 18,683,110 6,151,481
. Inventades at the heqmnmg 0f the | yaar: ' )
~ Stock-intrada . 6,151,461 7.028,750
Net {incwasa] { dacrease {1 1'.9¢1l€_5=5] 378,280
Note 18: Empiny&a hanafits ex;}ansa " . _—
Saiartas and wages 9,128,434 10,140,224
Confributions to prﬂvt{iant fting 86044 58828 -
Staffwelfare expanses 45,558 99441 .
Total 9.359,‘?34 » 16,298,842




© OASIS SECURLTIES LIMITED
30% Annual Report

Notes forming part of the financlal statements

Note 20: Finance {osts-
(a) Inlarest expense ok . _
{E}Eﬂrmﬁngs‘ - o ' 13,902,603 . 3,285,330
(i} Other borrowing costs ' o '
: Bank Charges - _ R . 948 . - 4288
: “Total _ 13,903 451 3286894
L. Note 24: Gther Expenges | | | o
| Advertisement Expenses - 135880 =~ - 86218
| AuditFess : o . 70000 50,000
.. Board Sitting Fess L : 57.000 . 13,000
‘| Business Promolion Expenses - | 6,934 . . 185,750
Conveyance and Travelling Expenses 220,276 . 326,877 .
|| Commupication Expenses - . . 103,201 = 135,285
©  DeposiforyCharges = : ‘ 36,404 20,531
Elechicity Charges ~ . 74584 167,174
{.05s on Long Temn lvestments ' S 77 < S T
Lagal and Professional Fees = 1,631,307 1,811,282
' Memﬁe’rship, Subscriplion and Regqstraﬂﬂn Fees - 18,333 - B4T30
Postage & Courier Expenses’ 12,260 - f2Bar
. . Printing and Stalionery ' o . 88,035 144,888
. provision For interest Not Recovarable S & T A e
: Repairs & Maintenance _ . 55007 : 218,280
Rent, Rates and Taxes N o gsd4e - TAGSE
Sundry Expenses L : R N 4 . 28809
Telephone Charges - _ 108,431 ' 138,226
Transaction Charges - | 53,490 48,848

il intarest Expenses (TDS) - ' _ : - 26,540 .- - . 5160
’ Total 3.750,003 - 4,210,978




OASIS SECURITIES LIMITED
Eﬁf.ﬁmual Renore

' Notes farming past of the financial sldtemants

Noto 22: Disclosures under Accounting Standards (contd.)

Hote . Paricutars, Forthe yearendod  For the yaar ended
o 31 March, 2047 31 March, 2048
_ _ : Rz, : . Rs.
Earnings per shara '
- Basly .
2 Continuing ooesations - '
het profit? ioas} for the year from continsing operations {288,481) {T419.241)
Less: Proference dividend and bay theraon . -
Met-profit £ floss} for the year from cantining og}azat:ms {298 481) 1,419,241}
aliribidable to the equity shareholders . _ _ '
Waighted 2verage number of aquri:.r shares 1,850,200 © 1,850,000
Par valyt par share . 18 it
Earnings per sharg from cantinking cperalions - Bagic {0.16} {337
o Totst operation ' . '
Nel profi | {ms} for the yoar aE!rH:mabae othe oquity (298,481} (1418241}
sharsholders _ o : . - :
Weighted average numbar of aquity shores - 1,850,600 1,550,000
Par valus per share -~ - 0. : H)
Eanvings per shire « Basic {0,196} .77
Sehadiaes altacked forming part of Accaunts. 122
As-pat our Rapor of even date. aftached, . For Qasis Securities Limited
For Mis. Aalok Motz & Co. . '
Charlered Atcountants Indra ¥umar Bagd  sdf Chalman
{FRN: 1267560 : C Anif Kymas Bagai " sl Ditector '
o3 o Matandes Thasvi sdf- Chief Financial Oficer
_ {Adlok dMehin) . Kieli Jain st Company Secretary
{Propwiator) : '

{Membershla No: 1 145303

Fiace Mumbsal
THle 300032047




OASIS SECHRETI’ES LIMITED
'CIN No.: L5 I900MHI9B6PLC4] 499 .
Regd. Offico: Raja Bahddur Compound, Building No. 5, 43 Tamarind Lane, Mumbm-#ﬂﬂﬁm

Tet Moo 4046-3500 - Email: gdmu@a&amgﬁ,gﬂm . Wabsite: mwaamsmpscqm
E&LLGT FGRM

(1) Narne nnd Registered Address
of the Sofe/First named
Sharghoider )

{4 st'nc{s} o the joint : r
Holder(s) (if any) S -

- (3} Repistered Follo Nof _
B 1D No. ard Client (D No.

(i} NUmh;cf of Share(s) halg
" (5) BVEN {e-Voting EVENT ‘Mumbar}
{63 E.isra:r in
(N Password
(8} WWe herchy exerchse myfour vete{s) in respect thh& Grdrmry fSpeeial Resolutions st out in the Motice of tl

Aneuat Generaf Moating (AOM) of the Compasy-do be held on Friday, September 22, 2017 by sendang myAor assont
o dissent to the said Resol btians h:.r phasing’ me:tsck{"a'} ek at the apgropriste box delow:

8. Resa:uzm o ' g Noof Shares | (FOR) AAGARNSTY
No.- S oo . ] Wi asentts | Ve disseat
; I : the Resolution | the
: : Resolution” ™ |

Tt Ordinary Remiuamn for adoplion oftha Aud:tﬂd Financial |
Statentent aiut Hst March, 2617 together with the Boards® |
Reports and Auditors therean,

A Ondinery Resofation for re-appofntment of Mr. ﬁmai’ Kuma::
Bnort (DI 00HI4238) who retires bj- mmrnn a3
Dirsctor of the Company, :

3. Oudinary Resolution for re-gppotatment of Mf Au!ak _
S| Mehis & Co, cnmnmﬁ Aceountants {Fiem Regisiration
No. 126756V s Auditars of the Comptery.

4, Cedivary Fesolvtlon wider Section M of the anpanies
Act, 2013 suthorising Company o charge service of
dawmcnu b mﬂrubem of the Company.

Phige:

Date:

5§ gnatﬁm of the Skaroholdery



QASIS SECURYTIES LIMITED -
CIN No.: L51900MIH1986PLCUS 1499

Repd, Office: Raja Bahadur Compound, Building No. 5, 43 Tamarind Lane, wiumbai ~ 400801
Tel Mo.: 4046-3300 Email: admind@oasisedns.com Website: wwy.0a8isCaps com

TNSTRUCTICNS

. This Ballot Porm I8 provided for the benehit of Members who do not have dccess 1o e-voling

facitity. _ _ -
A Member ean opt for only one mode of voling {e. either thraugh e-voting of by Baflot. If 2
Member ¢asts votes by both modes, then voting done theough e-voting shall prevail and Baflet shatl
be treated ag invalid. - o o

For dutailed instrustions on e-voting, please refer to the notes appended to the Notica of the AGM.
Pisase complete and stgn the Baliot Form {no other form or photo copy thersof is permitted) and
send it 54 a5 to reach the Serutinizer appointed by the Board of Diredtors of the Company, Ms.
Shalini Bhat (FCS No.: 6484) or failing her Me. 1. U. Poojar, Peacticing Company Secrelory
{Membership No. FCS: 8102), at the address of the Registear and Share transfar agent of the
Cﬁmp&ﬂ}'.l . . \ oo . . . ' ) N | : . -
The Form should be signed by the Member as pir the specimen signuture regislered with' tha -
Company / Depositories, tn ease of joint holding, the Porm should be comapleted and stgned by the
first named Member and in histher absence, by the next named joint holdar, A Power of Altorney
(POA} holder may vole on behalf of 2 Member, mentioning the registration nunther of the POA

-~ egistered with the Compuny o7 enclosing an attested copy of the POA. Exercise of vote by Baltot

is ot perthitted throtih proxy.

v

1n case the shares are held By compames, imslté; socinties, e,tc..tht Juiy'-;nmpiﬁled Ballot Form

should be accompanied by & certified trué copy of the relevant Board Resolution / Authorization.
Vates should be cust in case of each resoluion, either in favour or against by puting the tick o
purk in the colump provided in the Ballot. ' : _
The voting rights of sharcholders shall be in proportion of the share held by theni in the paid up
equity share capital of the company as on Friday, September 13, 2017 being the cst-off dute'and &
per the Register of Members of the Company. ' S
Duly completed Ballot Form should reach the ‘Serutinizer not later thun Thursday, September 21,
W17 {500 p.tn. 1ST). Ballot Form seceived after that date will be sirictly weated as iF'the reply from
the Members has nol been received. -

, A Member may réquest for 4 Guplicate Balfot Form, If o required. However, duly fifed in and

signed duplicate Form should reach the Serutinizer not later than the date and time specified in
aerial no. 9 above. : : - ; :

. Unsigned, inchmplete, impmperiy'm insormectly tick marked Batlot Forms wil be rejected. A Form

will also be rejeoted iF it is received e, defiaced or mutitated to an extent which makes i difficult

for the Scrutialzer to identiy sither the Member or a3 fo whether the voles are 1 favour or against
or if the signstore canngt be verifed. :

. The decision of the Serutinizer on the validity of the Batlot Form and any other refated rr;;:;l_;g_f sha

i finel.




CASIS SECURITIES LIMITED . -
| CINNo.: LS1900MH1986PLC041499

Regd. Office: Rajé Bahadur Compound, Building No. 5, 43 Tamarind Lae, Muinbe 400008
“TelNo.: 4046-3500 Emall: gdmin@onsiscapsoom -~ Website: wiw.oasisapsoom -

- . _ PROXY FORM T
{Purstiant to seetion 1036} of the Companies Act. 2033 and Rufe 19{3) of the Companies (Management .
. ' and Administration) Rules, 2{_}}4} ST

30" ANNUAL GEHERAL MEETING TO BE HELD ON FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 22,2017 AT 1838 A.M. |

Name of e Member (67 -

Registered addresa: ' : P s

E~maif 4d: . Folio No. / Client 1D: DP 1D No.

I We, belng the member(s) of — ' shares of the above nainad {‘.‘mﬁﬁany, hﬂreby aapoint:
R p— ' ' ' i
Addresy:

] [V - e SIGAHIES, rmmmesarsiyerevrs AN 3 T

2. Name:
Address: -

| ——— L or filing
himdher : ' .
3. Mame:
Addrosg: —

Eamait 1d: e S — _ or failing
hlmher T . )

"as my / our proxy 10 attend and vote {on 8 poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf st the 36 Anouat
_ Oenérat Meeting of the Company to be held on Priday, Sentember 22, 2017 at 10:30 aim. &t Raja Bahadur
Compound, Building No. 5, 43 Tamarind Lane, Mumbai - 400 00 and at sny adjournsment thereof in

+

- respect of such Resolutions set oyt in the Notics convening the meeting a5 are indicated below:




0ASTS SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN No.: L5 1900MHI986PLCOA1499;

Regd, Officé: Raja Bahadur Compound, Bulding No. 5,43 Tamarind Lane, Mumbal =~ 500001
Tet No.: 4846-3500 Ervail: admin@oasiseans.com | Welisite: wway.oasiscans com

] wish my above Prony te wote in the manner indicated i the Delow:

L

Sr. | Resatution , T Moot [{FOR) ~(AGAINET) |
No, o o . Shares I/Weassent | 11 We
: to the 1 dissent the
_ . ‘Resolution | Regolution
! Grdinary Resolutlon for adoption of he Audited - -
Financial Statement o ab 3t March, 2017 together |~ '
: with the Boards® Reports and Auditors thereon. - ' -
3T Grdinaty Resolution for re-appointment of Mr, Anit :
Kumir Bagri (D8l 00014338) who retires byt . ¢
rotasion as & Divectar of the Company, !
3T Ordinary Resolution for re-appointient of Mis Aalok
Mehta & Co. Chartered  Accountants {Fim
Registration Mo 126736W) as Auditors of the
Comany. . : :
4. | Ordinary “Resolution wnder Sectios 20 of the
Companies Act, 2013 mithorising Company 10 charge-
service of documents to members of the Cumpany.
Signed this ey of Y
" Signature of sherehatder: EE‘,:““&
: ' ' Stamp ol
Signature of Proxy holder () _ e I/
Note: ' . ™

. Tists fortn of prosy in order 1o be cffective should be duty completed and deposited at e registored

office of the Company, not Jess than 48 howrs before the commencement of the Maeting

Please complete i details inchuling details of momber(s) in above box bafors submission.

s 15 onky optlotial, Pikase put 2! «* in the apnroprate column against fhe resolutions indtcaed in
the Box. I you leave the’ For' o “Against” cofmn blank ggainst the above resolution, your Proxy wit
he ontithed f0-vote in the manner as hefthe thinks appropriste. I -

A prosy need not be » membér of the Company, : - L

Eor the Resolutions, Explenatery Statement and Notes, piease refer to the Notice of the ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETENG of the Company,




_ Rag{i Oﬂ" ta: Rﬂjﬂ Rahadwr Compaund, Building No, 3, 43 Timarind Lam, Mumba: 4(}&{!#}1

UﬁSIS SECURITIES LEMITEI}
. CIN No.: L31900MH [986PLCO4 1499

TeENa 40463500 Emati dmm@msmagb cony . . Websntﬂ m ,ggqrscgm

&TTENH&NCE SLIP I’{JR ﬁNN{IﬁL GEEERAL MEE’I‘ING

Members autmd:ng the Mesting in person or by me}; are fequested to m}mpleta the Atta.néanc-: '-
slip and hand it dver at the entrance of the mraf.-nng TOOM. '

|, hereby record my presetce at the 30% Annat General Meeting of the Company at Raja Bahadur
Compound, Building No., 5, 2nd floor, 43 ’E‘amurmd Lang, Fort, Mum{m; 450 0M on Friday, .
Sﬁptcmi}er 42,2017 a1 1030 &, '

Folia No/DP 1B No fChent NG st iie e et b bttt bt b s

INama and address of the first halder -, v ecreierrnnrses

Name of the Joint Holder(s) - .

Mo of shares « ...
Truit nyme of the Member (in block lettors} - Signature
© Fuit rame of the Member (in block fetters) - E Signature

El

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS -

A TR T PAGSWORD PIN

Eleetronic Voting Sequenco Number




1f undelivered, please returas

OASIS SECURITIES LIMITED
R‘?;;a Bahador Compound, Bidg. No. 5,
" Floor, 43 Tamarind Lane, Fort

© umbai - 400 ]
T LS1900MH 1986PLCO4 499

Wrzbsite:.ww.nasistaps,mm
Email: admin@loasiseaps.Lon
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